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SPECIAL NOTICE 

Docket No. 38559 Railroad Classification Index, served January 20. 1983, modified the reporting requiremenls for 
Classes 11, 111, and all switching and terminal companies. These carriers will notify the Commission only if the 
calculation results in a different revenue level then its current classification. 

The dark border on the schedules represents data that are captured for processing by the Commission. 

K Is estimated that an average of SOO burden hours per response we required to complete this collection of 
information. This esta'mate includes time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering 
and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Comments 
concerning the accuracy of this burden estimate or suggestions for reducing this burden should be directed to 
tiie Section of Administrative Services, Interstate Commerce Commission and the Office of Information and 
Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget. 
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2. 

3. 

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 

The respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing to report or the 
schedules are not applicable. 

Show below the pages excluded and indicate ttie schedule number and title in the space provided below. 

If no achedules were omitted indicate 'NONE*. 

f?g- ScheduleNo. Title 

-/ 
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Road lnitials:IC Year:l992 

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT 

Answers to the questions asked should be made in full, without reference to data retumed on the corresponding page of 
previous reports. In case any changes of the nature referred to under inquiry 4 on this page have taken place during the year 
covered by this report, they should be explained in full detail. 

1. Give in full the exact name of the respondenL Use the words T h e ' and 'Company' only when they are parts of the 
corporate name. Be careful to distinguish between railroad and railway. The corporate name should be given uniformly 
throughout the repoit, notably on the cover, on the title page, and in the "Venfication.' If the repoit is made by 
receivers, tmstees, a committee of bondholders, or individuals otheiwise in possession ofthe property, state names and 
tacts with precision. If the report is fbr a consolidated group, pursuant to Special Permission from the Commission, 
Accounting, and Valuation Board, indicate such fact on line 1 below and list the consolidated group on page 4. 

2. If incorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act; if under a general law, give date of filing 
certificate of organizations: if a reorganization has been effected, give date of reorganization. If a receivership or other 
trust, give also date which such receivership or other possession began. If a partnership, give date of formation and also 
names in full of present partners. 

3. State the occasion for the reorganization, whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or otherwise, according to the 
fact. Give date of organization of original corporation and refer to laws under which organized 

1. Exact name of common carrier making this report ILLINOIS CENTRAL RAILROAD COMPANY 

2 Date of incorporation DECEMBER 31. 1971 

3. UnderlawsofwhatGovernment, State, or Territoiy organized? If more than one, name alL If in bankruptcy, give court 

of jurisdiction and dates of beginning of receivership or trusteeship and of appointment of receivers or trustees: DELAWARE 

4. If the respondent was reorganized during the year, involved In a consolidation or merger, or conducted Us business 

under a different name, give full particulars: 

Stockholders Reports 

5. The respondent is required to send to the Bureau of Accounts, immediately upon preparation, two copies of its latest 

annual report to stockholders. 

Check appropriate box: 

T * ° copies are attached to this report. 
Tvio copies will be submitted (date) . 

_X No annual report to stockholders is prepared. TWO COPIES OF FORM 1 0 - K ARE ATTACHED TO THIS REPORT. 

t= 

Railroad Annual Report R - 1 



Road Initials IC Year l992 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS 

1 State the par value of each share of stock Common. $1.00 per share: first preferred, per share; second prefen-ed. 
S oer share: debenture stock. $ per share 

2 State whether or not each share of stock has the right to one vote: rf not. give full particulars in a fbotnote 
YES 

3. Are voting nghts proportional to holdings? YES If not, state in a fbotnote the relation between holdings and con-esponding 
voting rights. 

4. Are voting rights anached to any securities other than stock? NO If so, name in a footnote each security, otherthan stock to 
which voting rights are attached (as of tha close of the year), and state in detail the relation between holdings and corresponding 
voting rights, stating whether voting rights are actual or contingent, and if contingent, showing the contingency. 

5. Has any class or issue of securities any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees, or managers, or In the 
determination of corporate action by any method? NO If so, describe fully in a footnote each such class or Issue and give a 
succinct statement showing cieariy the character and extent of such privileges. 

6. Give the date of the latest closing of the stock book prior to the actual fiiing of this report, and state the purpose of such closing: 

BOOKS NOT CLOSED 
7. State the totai voting power of ail security holders of the respondent at the date of such closing, if within one year of the date of 

siioh filing; if not, state as of the close of the year. 100 votes, as of DECEMBER 31,1992. 
8 Statethetotalnumberofstockholdersofrecord,asofthedateshowninanswertoinquiryNo.7. 1 stockholder. 
9. Give the names of the thirty security holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock t>ook or 

compilation of list of stockholders of the respondent frf within one year prior to the actual filing of this report) had the highest 
voting powers in the respondent, showing for each his address, the number of votes which we would have had a right to cast on 
that date had a meeting then been in order, and the classification of the number of votes to which he was entitled, which respect 
to securities held by him, such securities being classified as common stock, second preferred stock, first preferred stock, and 
other securities, stating in a footnote the names of such other securities Crf any). If any such holder held in trust, give On a 
footnote) the particulars ofthe trust. In the case of voting tmst agreements, give as supplemental Infonnation the names and 
addresses of the thirty largest holders of the voting tmst certificates and the amount of their individual holdings. If the stock book 
was not closed or the list of stockholders compiled within such year, show such thirty security holders as of the close of the year. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
B 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Name of 

Secur i ty Holder 
(a) 

ILUNOIS CENTRAL 
CORPORATION 

SEE NOTES BEGINNING ON P 

Address of 
Security Holder 

(b) 

CHICAGO. IL 

^GEg. 

Nuniber o f 
Votes to Which 
Security Holder 

Was Ent i t led 
(c) 

100 

NUMBER OF VOTES. 
CLASSIFIED WITH RESPECTTO 
SECURITIES ON WHICH BASED 
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Second First 

(e) (f» 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

1 

Railroad Annual Report R - 1 



Road Initials. IC Year: 1992 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS (conUnued) 

10. State the total number of votes cast at tha latest general meeting for the election of directors of the respondent. 

100 votes cast. 

11. Give the date of such meeting. APRIL 28.1992. 

12. Give the place of such meeting. CHICAGO, IL. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

CONSOLIDATION 

THIS REPORT IS FILED ON A CONSOLIDATED BASIS. THE FOLLOWING COMPANIES ARE HEREIN CONSOUDATED: 

ILUNOIS CENTRAL RAILROAD COMPANY 

WATERLOO RAILWAY COMPANY 

KENSINGTON & EASTERN RAILROAD COMPANY 

CHICAGO INTERMODAL COMPANY 

MISSISSIPPI VALLEY CORPORATION 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

• 27 

28 

29 

Cross 

Check 

" 

t 

Account 

701 

702 

703 

704 

705 

706 

707 

709,708 

708.5 

709.5 

710,711.714 

712 

713 

715,716.717 

721,721.5 

722,723 

724 

737,738 

739.741 

743 

744 

731,732 

731,732 

731.732 

733.735 

Titie 

(a) 

CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash 

Temporary Cash Investments 

SpeclcU Deposits 

Accounts Receivable 

- Loan and Notes 

- Interiine and Other Balances 

- Customers 

- O t h e r 

- Accrued Accounts Receivables 

- Receivables from Affiliated Companies 

- Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

Working Funds Prepayments Deferred Income Tax Debits 

Materials and Supplies 

Other Current Assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

OTHER ASSETS 

Special Funds 

Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies 

(Schedules 310 and 31 OA) 

Other Investments and Advances 

Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 

Marketable Equity Securities - Cr. 

Property Used in Other than Carrier Operation 

(Less Depreciation) $15 

Other Assets 

Other Deferred Debits 

Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debits 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

ROAD AND EQUIPMENT 

Road (Schedule330) L - 3 0 c o l s . h & b 

Equipment (Schedule 330) L - 3 9 Cols, h & b 

Unallocated Items 

Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization 

(Schedules 335,342,351) 

Net Road and Equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Balance at close 

of year 

(b) 

1,787 

23,776 

168 

416 

2,183 

45,784 

8,385 

21,086 

3.827 

(2.566) 

25,851 

18,777 

9,279 

158.753 

2.848 

11,612 

580 

0 

40.619 

4.481 

11.735 

0 

71,875 

000,431 

62,410 

0 

(15.052) 

056.780 

1.187,417 

Balance at beg in ­

ning of year 

(c) 

4,011 

10,845 

168 

726 

2,873 

41,945 

7,587 

32,451 

523 

(5,077) 

25,159 

15,586 

25,140 

161.037 

2,863 

12,671 

1,460 

0 

40,694 

4,745 

13.430 

0 

75,863 

864,914 

58,244 

0 

(7.144) 

016,014 

1,153,814 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 
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11 

12 
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Une 

No. 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

200 . COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Cross 

Check 

* 

Account 

751 

752 

753 

754 

755,756 

757 

759 

760.761,7615,762 

763 

764 

765, 767 

766 

766.5 

768 

769 

770.1, 770.2 

781 

783 

786 

771,772.774,775, 

782, 784 

791,792 

794,795 

797 

708 

708.1 

708.5 

Titie 

(a) 

CURRENT UABIUTIES 

Loans and Notes Payable 

Accounts Payable; Interiine and Other Balances 

Audited Accounts and Wages 

Other Accounts Payable 

Interest and Dividends Payable 

Payables to Affiliated Companies 

Accrued Accounts Payable 

Taxes Accrued 

Other Current Uabilities 

Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt 

due Within One Year 

TOTAL CURRENT UABIUTIES 

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Funded Debt Unmatured 

Equipment Obligations 

Capitalized Lease Obligations 

Debt in Default 

Accounts Payable; Affiliated Companies 

Unamortized Debt Premium 

Interest in Default 

Deferred Revenues-Transfers from Government Authorities 

Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 

Other Long-Term Uabilities and Deferred Credits 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT UABIUTIES 

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITIT 

Total Capital Stock:(Schedule 230) (L 53 & 54) 

Common Stock 

Preferred Stock 

Discount on Capital Stock 

Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 

Retained Earnings: 

Appropriated 

Unappropriated (Schedule 220) 

Net Unrealized Loss on Non-current Marketable 

Equity Securities 

Less Treasury Stock 

Net Stockholders Equity 

TOTAL LIABIUTIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 

Balance at close 

of year 

(b) 

0 

626 

7,633 

686 

10,366 

(10 

08.735 

15,177 

14,124 

11,902 

168,239 

363,864 

495 

129 

0 

0 

(7,615 

0 

0 

170,159 

160,632 

687,664 

0 

0 

0 

125,813 

892 

204,800 

0 

0 

331,514 

1,187,417 

Balance at b e g i n ­

ning of year 

(c) 

0 

1,233 

6,752 

743 

13,008 

(2,040 

110.540 

11,060 

11,712 

21,212 

175,120 

407.811 

8,157 

109 

0 

0 

(7,542 

0 

0 

172,260 

154,075 

734,060 

0 

0 

0 

122.226 

847 

120,652 

0 

0 

243,725 

1.153,814 

Une 

No. 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

40 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

50 

60 

61 

62 
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Road Initials: IC Year: 1992 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION — EXPLANATORY NOTES 
Dollairs in Thousands 

The notes listed below are provided to disclose supplementary information on matters which have an important effect on 
the financial condition of the carrier. The carrier shall give tine particuleirs called for herein and where there is nothing to 
report, insert tfie word 'none'; and in addition thereto shall enter in separate notes with suitable particulars ottier matters 
involving material amounts of the character commonly disclosed in financial statements under generally accepted 
accounting and reporting principles, except as shown in other schedules. This includes statements explaining (1) service 
interruption insurance policies and Indicating the amount of indemnity to which respondent will be entitied for work 
stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional premium responder^ inay be obligated to pay In the event such 
losses are sustained by ottier railroads; (2) particulars concerning obligations for stock purchase options granted to officers 
and employees; and (3) what enlries have been made for net income or retained income restricted under provisions of 
mortgages and other vrangements. 

1. Amount (estimated, if necessary) of net income or retained income which has to be provided for capilal expenditures, 
and for sinking and ottier funds pursuant to provisions of reorganization plans, mortgages, deeds of trust or other 
cont-acts $ NONE. 

2. Estimated amount of future earnings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and 
available net operating loss carryover on January 1 of the year foilowing that for which the report is made 

$ NONE. 

3. (a) Explain the procedure In accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounts the current and past service 
pension costs, indicating whettier or not consistent witti the prior year SEE NOTES BEGINNING ON PAGE 9. 

(b) State amount, if any, representing the excess of the actuarially computed value of vested benefits over the total of 
the perision fund. $ NONE. 

(c) Is any part of pension plan funded? Specify. Yes X No 
(i) If funding Is by Insurance, give name of insuring company _ 
If funding Is by frust agreement, list trustee(s) CONTINENTAL ILUNOIS NATIONAL BANK & TRUST OF CHICAGO. 

Date of trust agreement or latest amendment JANUARY 1,1989. 
If respondent is affiliated in any way wifh the trustee(s), explain affiliation: . 

(d) Ust affiliated companies which are included in tfie pension plan funding agreement and describe basis for allocating 
cheu'ges under the agreement. . 

(e) 0) Is any part of the pension plan fund invested in stock or ottier securities of ttie respondent or any of Its affiliates? 
Specify. Yes X No 
If yes, give number of the shares for each class of stock or ottier security: SEE NOTE BELOW. 

(ii) Are voting rights attached to any securities held by the pension plan? Specify. Yes X No Ifyes, who 
determines how stock Is voted ? EMPLOYEE HOLDER THRU TRUSTEE 

4. State whettier a segregated political fund has been established as provided by the Federal Bection Campaign Act of 
1971 (18U.S.C. 610). Yes No X 

5. (a) The amount of employers conta'ibution to employee stock ownership plans for tiie current year vias $ NONE, 
(b) The amount of investment tax credit used to reduce current income tax expense resulting from conta-ibutions to 

qualified employee stock ownership plans for the current year was $ NONE. 

6. In reference to Docket No. 37465 specify the total amount of business entertainment expenditures charged to the 
non-operating expense account $ NONE. 

NOTE: CONTRIBUTIONS TO PENSION PLAN ARE MADE IN CASH. EMPLOYEES HAVE 
FOUR (4) DIFFERErrr INVESTMENT OPTIONS, ONE OF WHICH IS STOCK 
OFTHE PARENT COMPANY. ILUNOIS CENTRAL CORPORATION. 
AS OP MARCH 5, 1993. LATEST INFORMATION 114,699 SHARES. 

Continued on following page 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION — EXPLANATORY NOTES 

7. Give particuleu's with respect to contingent assets and liabilities at the close of the year, in accordance with 
instructions 5 -6 in the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are not reflected in the amounts of 
the respondent 

Disclose the nature and amount of contingency that is material. 

Examples of contingent liabilities are hems which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened 
litigation, assessments or possible assessments of additi'onai taxes and agreements or obligations to repurchase 
securities or property. Additional pages may be added if more space is needed. (Explain and/or reference to the 
following pages.) 

REFER TO ATTACHED COPIES OF FORM 10-KAND NOTES BEGINNING ON PAGE 9. 

(a) Changes In Valuation Accounts 

8. Meirketable Equity Securities 

(Current Year) 
asof / / 
(Previous Year) 
asof / / 

Current Portfolio 
Noncurrent Portfolio 
Current Portfolio 
Noncurrent Portfolio 

Cost Market 
Dr.(Cr) 

to Income 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Dr.(Cr) to 
Stockholders' Equity 

N/A 
$ 

N/A 
N/A 

(b) At / / .gross unrealized gains and losses pertaining to marketable securities were as follows: 

Gains 

Current 
Noncurrent 

(c) A net unre8Uized geun (kiss) of $_ on the sale of marketable equity securities was Included In net income for 
, (year). The cost of securities sold was based on the (method) cost of edi the shares of each security held at time 

of sale. 

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses arising after date of the financial statements but prior to the 
filing, applicable to marketable equity securities owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed below: 

NOTE: / / (date) Balance sheet date of reported year unless specified as prevksus yeeu-. 
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Road Initials IC Year 1992 

•r 200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION — EXPLANATORY NOTES - - C o n c l u d e d 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Railroad and Basis of Presentation 

Illinois Central Corporation (hereinafter, "IC" formerly named Railway Holdings, Inc.) 
a former wholly-owned subsidiary of The Prospect Group, Inc. ("Prospect") was 
incorporated under the laws of Delaware on January 27, 1989. IC was formed by Prospect 
for the purpose of acquiring, through its wholly-owned subsidiary, Rail Acquisition, 
Inc. ("Rail"), the outstanding common stock of Illinois Central Transportation Company 
("ICTC"). On March 16, 1989, Rail concluded a tender offer (the "Offer") for the 
outstanding common stock of ICTC, the sole stockholder of the Railroad ("Acquisition"). 
Following a tender offer and several mergers ("Acquisition"), the Illinois Central 
Railroad Company (the "Railroad") is the surviving corporation and the successor to 
ICTC, and now a wholly-owned subsidiary of IC. Accordingly, IC has allocated the 
purchase cost to the Railroad's assets and liabilities as of March 17, 1989, based upon 
detailed studies of the Railroad's operations, assets and obligations. 

Materials and Supplies 

Materials and Supplies, valued using the average cost method, consist of track 
material, switches, car and locomotive parts and fuel. The Railroad entered into 
various hedge agreements designed to mitigate significant fuel price increases. As a 
result, approximately 70% of the short-term diesel fuel requirements through March 1993 
and 46% through March 1994 are protected against significant price increases based on 
the average near-by contract for Heating Oil #2 traded on the New York Mercantile 
Exchange. 

Assets Held for Disposition and Asset Sales 

In connection with the Acquisition, the Railroad identified certain non-operating 
assets, primarily real estate as well as surplus rail and certain rolling stock deemed 
not essential for the Railroad's operations. Such assets had been classified as "Assets 
Held For Disposition" in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. In 1990, one asset was sold 
for more than its estimated value and a gain of approximately $1.2 million was 
recorded. Additionally, track and track material reclaimed from the single track 
project are recorded in this category pending sale to outsiders. 

The non-operating assets identified were certain Chicago real estate, an industrial 
park located near New Orleans, intermodal facilities, a line segment located in Indiana 
and Illinois, surplus and bad order locomotives and railcars, and real estate securing 
a loan from Whitman to the Railroad aggregating $23.8 million. The latter was 
satisfied by conveyance of the real estate security in 1990. 

In 1992, the Railroad sold surplus cars and locomotives for $.5 million and 
reclassified the balance of unsold surplus cars and locomotives remaining in Assets 
Held For Disposition into Properties and Other Assets. Additionally, in accordance 
with the Railroad's decision to retain and upgrade its intermodal market, all 
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10 Road Initials 10 Year: 1992 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION — EXPLANATORY NOTES Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

intermodal facilities, except the Chicago Intermodal facility, were reclassified to 
Properties. 

The proceeds received from the sale of properties, including Assets Held For 
Disposition, consisted of the following ($ in millions): 

Years Ended December 31. 
1992 1991 1990 

Real estate $ 1.3 $ 1.8 $36.9 
Line segment - - 5.0 
Rolling stock sale and leaseback - - 6.0 
Single track material 4.1 16.3 9.9 
Surplus cars and locomotives 2.2 1.3 9.2 

Leases 

As of December 31, 1992, the Railroad leased 7,114 of its cars and 170 of its 
locomotives. The majority of these leases have original terms of 15 years and expire 
between 1993 and 2001. Under the terms of the majority of its leases, the Railroad 
has the right of first refusal to purchase, at the end of the lease terms, certain 
cars and locomotives at fair market value. Other leases include office and computer 
equipment, vehicles and office facilities. 

Net properties under capital leases at December 31, 1992 and 1991, included in the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets are $.2 million and $.4 million, respectively. 

At December 31, 1992, minimum rental payments under capital and operating leases 
that have initial or remaining noncancellable terms in excess of one year were as 
follows ($ in millions): 

Capital Operating 
Leases Leases 

1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
Thereafter 

Total minimum lease payments 3 

Less: Imputed interest JL 
Present value of minimum payments $ .2 

$ .1 
.1 
.1 

- -
- -

.3 

$ 40.4 
33.8 
29.2 
19.2 
9.0 

19.4 
$151.0 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION EXPLANATORY NOTES - - Conc luded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Railroad is leasing 44 locomotives from another subsidiary of IC until May 1999. 
Lease payments for each of the years 1993 through 1997 is $2.1 million and $3.0 million 
thereafter. 

Total rent expense applicable to noncancellable operating leases amounted to $48.4 
million for 1992, $49.4 million for 1991 and $50.3 million for 1990. Most of the 
leases provide that the Railroad pay taxes, maintenance, insurance and certain other 
operating expenses. 

Long-Term Debt and Interest Expense 

Long-Term Debt at December 31, consisted of the following ($ in millions): 

1992 1991 

Equipment obligations, due annually to 1994, 8 1/8% to 11.5%.. $ .5 $ 2.8 
Debentures and other debt, due 1993 to 2056, 4.5% to 10.9% 11.3 24.5 
Senior Subordinated Debentures, due 2001, 14 1/8% 145.0 145.0 
Senior Secured Notes, 10.02% and 10.4%, due 1998 to 2001 160.0 160.0 
Permanent Facility, due 1993 to 1996, at average interest 
rates in 1992 and 1991 of 5.25% and 8.74%, respectively 47.6 78.2 

Capitalized leases (note 6) .1 .2 
Unamortized premium (discount), net (7 6) (7 5) 

Total Long-Term Debt $356.9 $403.2 

At December 31, 1992, the aggregate annual maturities and sinking fund requirements for 
long-term debt for 1993 through 1998 and thereafter are $11.9 million, $14.5 million, 
$16.3 million, $18.4 million, $.3 million, $84.2 million and $223.2 million, 
respectively. The current portion of long-term debt of $11.9 million includes $9.4 
million of the Permanent Facility. The weighted average interest rate for 1992 and 
1991 on total debt excluding the effect ofdiscounts, premiums and related amortization 
was 10.8% and 12.1%, respectively. 

Substantially all Railroad properties and investments in subsidiaries are pledged under 
the Mortgage, as defined below, and in equipment obligation agreements. 

During 1991, IC and the Railroad completed a refinancing of the Railroad's debt. The 
Railroad modified the terms of the Permanent Facility; issued, via private placement, 
$160 million in Senior Secured Notes ("Senior Notes"); and redeemed its outstanding 
Series K. 

Of the Senior Notes, $110 million bears interest at a rate of 10.02% and $50 million 
at 10.4%. Principal payments of $55 million are due in each of 1998 and 1999, and $25 
million in each of 2000 and 2001. The Senior Notes have collateral rights ranking pari 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - - EXPLANATORY NOTES - - Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

passu with the Permanent Facility and are governed by a Note Purchase Agreement 
("Note Agreement"). 

The Senior Subordinated Debentures ("Debentures") mature on October 1, 2001, with 
Interest payable each April 1 and October 1. The Debentures may be redeemed In 
whole or in part at the option of the Railroad at any time on or after October 1, 
1994. In the event of a change of control of IC or the Railroad prior to October 1, 
1994, the Debentures may also be redeemed at the redemption price as set forth in 
the Indenture. Upon a change of control each holder will have the right to require 
the repurchase of its Debenture at 101% of the principal amount thereof plus accrued 
interest. The Railroad is required to make equal sinking fund payments on 
October 1, 1998, October 1, 1999 and October 1, 2000, which are calculated to 
retire, prior to maturity, an aggregate of 60% of the original principal amount of 
the Debentures. The Railroad may deliver Debentures acquired or redeemed by it 
(other than through operation of the sinking fund) for credit in lieu of cash in 
making sinking fund payments. 

Under the Permanent Facility and the Senior Notes, IC has unconditionally guaranteed 
the Railroad's payment and performance and IC's obligations are secured by a pledge 
of all the issued and outstanding capital stock of the Railroad. The Permanent 
Facility and the Senior Notes are secured by a first perfected security interest in 
Series M Mortgage Bonds issued under the Consolidated Mortgage dated November 1, 
1949, as supplemented, between the Railroad and Morgan Guaranty Trust Company of New 
York, as trustee (the "Mortgage") in an amount equal to $316 million. The Series 
M Mortgage Bonds were issued pursuant to the terms of the Mortgage without receiving 
additional proceeds from such issue. The bonds were issued to the Banks under the 
Permanent Facility and the holders of the Senior Notes and bear interest only 
following a default under the Credit Agreement for the Permanent Facility (the 
"Credit Agreement") or the Note Agreement. Additionally, the Permanent Facility and 
the Senior Notes are secured by a first perfected security interest in all accounts 
receivable of the Railroad, certain locomotives, rolling stock and related equipment 
acquired by the Railroad after the Acquisition, and all inventory, raw materials, 
supplies, tools and machinery of the Railroad not subject to liens under the 
Mortgage. 

The Credit Agreement and the Note Agreement contain certain affirmative and negative 
covenants customary for facilities of this nature including restrictions on 
additional indebtedness,- investments, guarantees, liens, distributions, sales and 
leasebacks, and sales.of assets and capital stock. These agreements also require 
the Railroad to satisfy certain financial tests, including a leverage ratio, an 
earnings before interest and taxes to interest charges ratio, debt service coverage, 
and minimum consolidated tangible net worth and working capital requirements. The 
Railroad may be required to apply 100% of net after-tax proceeds of sales 
aggregating $2.5 million or greater of certain assets to prepay, ratably, scheduled 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION — EXPLANATORY NOTES Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

amortizations of such outstanding loans. The holders of the Senior Notes can elect to 
receive a pro-rata share of any such payments made by the Railroad. 

At December 31, 1992, borrowings under the Permanent Facility bore interest at a rate 
per annum equal to, at the Railroad's option (1) a reserve-adjusted Eurodollar rate 
(LIBOR) plus 1% per annum, (ii) a reserve-adjusted certificate of deposit rate plus 
1.125% per annum or (iii) First National Bank of Boston's base rate plus 0% per annum. 
The Railroad entered into interest rate cap agreements with respect to $50 million of 
its indebtedness. During 1992 and 1991, the Railroad did not utilize these agreements 
as LIBOR did not exceed the cap. The current interest rate cap agreement expires on 
April 15, 1993, and protects the Railroad for rates in excess of 8.5% based on LIBOR. 
The Railroad will be required to pay fees under the Permanent Facility consisting of 
an initiation fee of .25% and 1% per annum on the amount from time to time available 
for drawing under letters of credit issued pursuant to the Revolving Facility and a 
commitment fee of .375% per annum on the unused portion of the Revolving Facility. 

As part of the Permanent Facility, the Railroad has a $50 million Revolving Facility 
available until September 26, 1994, to meet short-term and working capital 
requirements: As of December 31, 1992, the Railroad had not drawn on this facility. 
The maximum available amount is reduced by any letters of credit issued on behalf of 
the Railroad up to a maximum reduction of $30 million. As of December 31, 1992, the 
$50 million was limited to $28.1 million because $21.9 million in letters of credit had 
been issued. If at any time the amounts outstanding under the Revolving Facility 
exceed the borrowing limitations described above, the Railroad will repay such amounts 
as may be necessary to eliminate such excess. See Note 10. 

Interest Expense, Net consisted of the following ($ in millions): 

Years Ended December 31. 
1992 1991 1990 

Interest expense $45.1 $59.7 $75.9 
Less: Interest capitalized.. .6 .4 .5 

Interest income 1.6 3.2 4.0 
Interest Expense, Net $42.9 $56.1 $71.4 

Interest expense for the years ended December 31, 1992, 1991 and 1990, includes $24.7 
million, $32.7 million and $44.3 million, respectively, on the obligations assumed by 
the Railroad from the Acquisition. 

Contingencies, Commitments and Concentration of Risks 

IC has unconditionally guaranteed the Railroad's repayment of the Permanent Facility. 

The Railroad is self-insured for the first $5 million of each loss. The Railroad 
carries $295 million of liability insurance per occurrence, subject to an annual cap 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION — EXPLANATORY NOTES - - Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

of $370 million in the aggregate for all losses. This coverage is considered by the 
Railroad's management to be adequate in light of the Railroad's safety record and 
claims experience. 

As of December 31, 1992, the Railroad had $23.5 million of letters of credit 
outstanding as collateral primarily for surety bonds executed on behalf of the 
Railroad. Such letters of credit expire in 1993 and are automatically renewable for 
one year. As of December 31, 1992, $21.9 million of the letters of credit reduced 
the maximum amount that could be borrowed under the Revolving Facility (See Note 7). 

The Railroad has guaranteed repayment of certain indebtedness of a jointly owned 
company aggregating $7.8 million. The Railroad's primary share is $1.0 million; the 
remainder is a primary obligation of other owner companies. 

In January 1993, the Railroad entered into an agreement with another subsidiary of 
IC to lease 17 SD-40-2 locomotives for seven and one-half years. 

There are various regulatory proceedings, claims and litigation pending against the 
Railroad. While the ultimate amount of liability that may result cannot be 
determined, in the opinion of the Railroad's management, based on present 
information, adequate provisions for liabilities have been recorded. See Item 7. 
"Management's Discussion and Analysis - Other" for a discussion of litigation and 
environmental matters. 

Because a large percentage of the Railroad's freight traffic consists of chemicals, 
coal, grain and paper, a reduction in industrial activity could reduce demand for 
such commodities and have an adverse impact on the Railroad's future profitability. 

Retirement Plans 

All employees of the Railroad are covered under the Railroad Retirement Act. In 
addition, management employees of the Railroad are covered under a defined 
contribution plan. Contributions under the plan vest immediately. Expenses relating 
to the defined contribution plan were $.4 million for each of the years ended 
December 31, 1992, 1991 and 1990. 

Mr. Moyers is covered by a non-qualified, unfunded supplemental retirement benefit 
agreement which provides for a defined benefit payable annually, commencing upon 
death, permanent disability or retirement (with benefits arising from retirement 
commencing upon his attaining age 65), in the amount of $250,000 for 15 years. The 
present value of this agreement at December 31, 1992, was included in the fourth 
quarter special charge. See Note 14. 

In addition to defined benefits, a majority of retired employees are provided 
certain health benefits. Eligibility for these benefits varies with the employee's 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF RNANCIAL POSITION - - EXPLANATORY NOTES — Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

classification prior to retirement. Benefits are provided either through insurance 
contracts or welfare trust funds. The insured plans generally are funded by monthly 
premiums which are established based on the prior year's experience. Benefits paid 
from welfare trusts are funded by actuarially determined monthly deposits. The 
Railroad's portion of deposits for all benefits into welfare trust funds was $2.8 
million, $2.1 million and $2.1 million, for the years ended December 31, 1992, 1991 and 
1990, respectively. 

The FASB, in December 1990, issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 106, 
"Employers' Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions" ("SFAS No. 
106"). This new standard requires that the accrual method of accounting be used to 
recognize the cost of all postretirement benefits. 

The Railroad is assessing the Impact of SFAS No. 106. The Railroad intends to adopt 
this new standard in the first quarter of 1993 using the cumulative catch-up adjustment 
option for the transition amount. Preliminary actuarial estimates indicate that the 
liability required upon adoption will not be substantially different from the $39 
million previously recorded under purchase accounting to reflect the estimated 
liability for such benefits as of the Acquisition Date and that the annual expense will 
increase approximately $.5 million from the pay-as-you-go method used prior to 
adoption. 

The Railroad is currently assessing the impact of Statement of Financial Accounting 
Standards No. 112, "Employers' Accounting for Postemployment Benefits" ("SFAS No. 
112"), which must be adopted for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 1993. 
Management has not yet determined the effect that the change in accounting will have 
on the Railroad's reported financial position and results of operations. This new 
statement requires that the accrual method of accounting be used to recognize costs of 
benefits provided to former or inactive employees after employment but before 
retirement. 

Special Charge 

In the fourth quarter of 1992, the Railroad recorded a pretax special charge of $8.9 
million as part of operating expense. The special charge reduced Net Income by $5.9 
million. 

The special charge consisted of $7 million for various costs associated with the 
retirement of Mr. Moyers, the Railroad's Chairman, President and Chief Executive 
Officer, and the related organizational changes. The costs associated with Mr. Moyers' 
retirement included the present value of his pension, accelerated vesting of a portion 
of his restricted stock award and certain costs of a non-competition agreement. The 
remaining $1.9 million was for the disposition costs of railcars and a building and its 
adjacent land. Both dispositions are expected to close in 1993. There was no cash 
flow associated with the special charge in 1992. 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Disclose the requested information for the respondeni pertaining to the 
results of operations for the year 
2 Report total operating expenses from Schedule 410 of this report Any 
disparities in expense amounts shown in this schedule and expense amounts 
reported in Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page 18. 

3 List dividends from investments accounted for under the cost method on 
the appropriate line No. 19 for Account No. SI 3. 'Dividend Income' Ust 
dividends accounted for by the equity method on the appropriate dividend 
line No. 25 under the 'Income from Affiliated Companies' subsection of this 
schedule. 

4 All contra enlnes hereunder should be indicated in parenthesis. 
5 Cross-checks 

Schedule 210 
Line 15. column (b) 
Une 47 plus 48 plus 49, column (b) 
Line 50, coiumn (b) 

Line 14. column (b) 
Une 14, column (d) 
Une 14, column (e) 
Une 49, column (b) 

Schedule 210 
: Une 62, column (b) 
•• Une 63, column (b) 
I Une 64, column (b) 

Schedule 410 
•• Une 620, column (h) 
' Une 620, column (f) 
' Une 620, column (g) 

Une 
No 

Cross 
Check Item 

(a) 

Amount for 
current year 

(b) 

Amount for 
preceding year 

(c) 

Freight—related 
revenue and 

expenses 
(d) 

assanger-relate i 
revenue and 

expenses 
(e) 

Une 
No 

ORDINARY ITEMS 
OPERATING INCOME 

Railway Operating Ineome 

(101) Freight 504,503 509,419 504,503 
(102) Passenger 
(103) Passenger-Related 
(104) Switching 32,021 27.859 32,021 
(105) Water Transfers 
(106) Demurrage 6,865 8.663 6,885 
(110) Incidental 4,027 3,787 4,027 
(121) Joint Facility-Credit 
(122) Joint Facility-Debit 

to (501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers 
from Govemment Aulhonbes-lines 1 -9) 547,436 549,728 

0 
547,436 

11 (502) Reulway operating revenues—Transfers from Govemment 
Aulhorities tor current operations 

11 

12 (503) Railway operating revenues-Amortization of deferred 
transfers from Govemment Authonties 

12 

13 TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (Unes 10-12) 547.436 549,728 547,436 
14 (531) Railway operahng expenses 397,093 404,631 397,003 
15 Net revenue from railway operations 150.343 145.097 150,343 

16 

OTHER INCOME 
(506) Revenue from property used in other than carrier operations 

„-™5:w~™-:.,j-. 

17 (510) Miscellaneous rent income 3,754 2,064 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

(512) Separately operated properties-Profit 
(513) Dividend Ineome (cost method) 
(514) Interest Income 1,561 3,068 
(51 g Income from sinking and other funds 35 
(517) Release of premiums on funded debt 
(518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements 
(519) Miscellaneous income 1,796 6,004 

2S 
26 
27 

Income from affiliated companies. 519 
a. Dividends (equity meihod) 
b Equiiy in undistributed eamings (losses) 272 350 
TOTAL OTHER INCOME (Unea 16-26) 7,421 12.496 

28 TOTAL INCOME (Unes 15, 27) 157,764 157,593 

29 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 
(53^ Expenses of property used in other Ihan carrier operations 

30 (54^ Miscellaneous taxes 49 
31 (545) Separately operated properties-Loss 
32 (549) Maintenance of investment organization 

(550) Income Transferred under contracts and agreements 33 
34 (551) Miscellaneous income charges 2,218 2,267 
35 (553) Uncollectible accounts 

36 TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS (Unes 29-35) 2,268 2,315 
37 Income available for fixed charges (Unes 28,36) 155.496 155.278 
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210 RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 
No 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

53 

54 

55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 

61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

Cross 
Check 

. 
* 
. 
• 

. 

* 

* 
• 
* 

Item 

(a) 

FIXED CHARGES 

(54Q Interest on funded debt: 

(a) Fixed interest not in default 
(b) Interest in default 

(547) Interest on unfunded debt 
(54Q) Amortization of discount on funded debt 

TOTAL FIXED CHARQES (Unes 38-41) 
Income after fixed charges (Unes 37,42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

(546) Interest on funded debt 

(c) Contingent interest 

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(SSS) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credil 
Income (Loss) from continuing operations (before income taxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 
{556) Income taxes on ordinary ineome: 

(a) Federal income taxes 
(b) State ineome taxes 
(c) Other income taxes 

(557) Provision for deferred taxes 
TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (Unes 47-50) 
Income from continuing operations (Unes 46-51) 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

(56Q Income or loss from operations of discontinued segments 

(less applicable ineome taxes of S ) 
(562) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segments 

(less applicable income taxes of S J 
Income before extraordinary items (Unes 52 + 53 -l- 54) 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

(570) Extraordinary Items (Net) 
(590) income taxes on extraordinary items 
(591) Provision for deferred taxes - Extraordinary items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (Unes 56-58) 
(592) Cumulative effect of changes in accounting pnnciples 

(less applicable tax of S ) 
Netincome (Loss) (Unes 55 + 59 -f 60) 

Reconciliation of net railway operating income (NROQ 
Net revenues from lailway operations 

(556) Income taxes on ordinary income (-) 
(557) Provision for deferred income taxes (-) 

Income from lease of road and equipment (-) 
Rent for leased roads and equipment (+) 
Net railway operating income (kiss) 

Amount for 
current year 

(b) 

42,844 
0 

12 
1,624 

44,460 
111,016 

0 

0 
111,016 

8,607 
1,613 

6 
27,517 
37,743 
73,273 

0 

0 
73,273 

0 
0 
0 
0 

23,731 
97,004 

150,343 
(10,226 
(27,517 

(28 
0 

112,572 

Amount for 
preceding year 

(0 

58,251 
0 
0 

997 
59,248 
96.030 

0 

0 
96,030 

9,442 
926 
38 

20,332 
30,738 
65,292 

0 

0 
65,292 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
65,292 

145,097 
(10.406 
(20,332 

(28 
0 

114,331 

Une 
No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

53 

54 

55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 

61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 .Show below the items of Retained Earnings Accounts of the respondent for the year, classified in accordance with the 

Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies. 

2.AII contra entries hereunder should be shown in parentheses. 

S.Show under 'Remarks' the amount of assigned Federal Income tax consequences for Accounts 606 and 616. 

A.Segregate In column (c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistrubited earnings (losses) of affiliated companies 

based on the equity method of accounting. 

S.Une 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (c). should agree with line 26, column (b). Schedule 210 The total of columns (b) 

and (c), lines 3 and 7, should agree with line 61 column (b). Schedule 210. 

e.Include In column (b) only amounts applicable to retained earnings exclusive of any amounts included in column (c). 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 
8 

9 
10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

Cross 

Check 

^ 

* 

* 

* 
* 

Item 

(a) 

Balances at beginning of year 

(601.5) Prior period adjustments to beginning retained earnings 

CREDITS 

(602) Credit balance transferred from income 

(603) Appropriations released 

(606) Other credits to retained earnings' 

TOTAL 

DEBITS 

(612) Debit balance transferred from Income 

(616) Other debits to retained earnings 
(620) Appropriations for sinking and other funds 

(621) Appropriations for other purposes 

(623) Dividends: Common stock 

Preferred stock (1) 

TOTAL 

Net increase (decrease) during year (Line 6 minus line 13) 

Balances at close of year (Unes 1,2, and 14) 

Balances from line 15(c) 

Total unappropriated retained earnings and equity In 

undistributed earnings (losses) ofaffiliated companies 

(798) at end of year 

(797) Total appropriated retained earnings: • 

Credits during year $ 45 

Debits during year $ 

Balance at Close of year $892 

Amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences: 
Account 606 $ 

Account 616 $ 

Retained 

earnings 

Unappropriated 

(b) 

116,994 

96,732 

509 

97.241 

45 

12';802 
1 

12,847 

84,394 

201,388 

3,421 

204,809 

Equity in undistributed 

earnings (losses) of 

affiliated companies 

(0 
3,658 

272 
• 

272 

509 

509 

(237 

3,421 

N/A 

N/A 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

(1) If any dividends have not been declared on cumulative preferred stock, give cumulative undeclared dividends at 

beginning of year and end of year. 
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Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

r 8 
9 

240 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Givo the information as requested conceming the cash flows dunng tho year Either direct or indirect method can be usod The direct method 
shows as Its pnneipal components operating cash receipts and payments, such as cash reeerved from customers and eash paid to suppliers 
and employees, the sum of which is net cash cash flow from operating activities The indirect method starts with net income and adjusts it for 
revenue and expense items that were not the result of operating cash transactions in the current penod to reconcile it to net eash flow from 
operating activities If direct method is used complete lines 1 - 4 1 , indirect method complete lines 10-41 Cash for ttie purpose of this 
schedule shall include cash and cash equivalents which are short term, highly liquid investments readily convertible to know amounts of cash 
and so near ttieir maturity that they present insignificant nsk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. Information about all 
investing and financing activities whteh do not directly affect cash shall be separately disctosed in footnotes to this schedule. They shall 
cieariy relate tfie cash (if any) and noncash aspects of transactions. Examples of noncash investing and transactions Include converting debt 
to equity acquiring assets of assuming directly related liabilities, such as purchasing a building by incurring a mortgage to the seller, obtaining 
as asset by entering Into a capital lease; and exchanging noncash assets or liabilities for other noncash assets or liabilities. Some transactkins 
are part Rn.%h and port noncash; oniy tfie cash portksn shall be reported directly in the statement of cash ftows Refer to FAS Statement No. 95, 
Statement of Cash Ftows. for further details 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Cross 
Check 

Description 

(a) 

Cash received from operating revenues 
Dividends received from affiliates 
Interest received 
Other income 
Cash paid for operabng expenses 
Interest paid (net amounts capitalized) 
Income taxes paid 
Other deductions 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Current 
Year 
(b) 

Prior 
Year 
(c) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
0 

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

101 1 Income from continuing operations | 97,0041 65,2921 10 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 

Loss (gain) on sale or disposal of tangible property and investments 
Depreciation and amortization expenses 
Increase (decrease) in provision for Deferred Income Taxes 
Net decrease (increase) in undistributed eamings (tosses) of affiliates 
Decrease (increate) in accounts receivable 

Increase (decrease) in cuirent liabilities other than debt 
Increase (decrease) in other - net 
Net cash provided from continuing operations (Unes 10-18) 
Add (Subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of discontinued operations, 

extraordinary items and cumulative effect of chongr in accounbng principle 
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

(375) 
21,437 
20,715 

237 
1,913 

(2,790) 
2,879 
6,881 

147,892 

(23.731) 
124.161 

(745) 
19,887 
20,332 

(96) 
(2,593) 

{42:;^ 
(31,569) 
(8,326) 
61,760 

61,760 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

Proceeds from sale of property 
Capital expenditures 
Net change in temporary cash invesbnents not qualifying as cash equivalents 
Proceeds from sale/repayment of investinent and advances 
Purdiase price of tong-term invesfrnent and advances 
Nei decrease (increase) in sinking and ottier special funds 
Other-net 
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

7,649 
(49,775) 

1,717 

(5.196) 
(45,605) 

19,432 
(38,115] 

3,352 

(10,5361 
(25.8671 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

Pioceeds from Issuance of tong-term debt 
Principle payments of tong-term debt 
Proeeds from issuance of capital stock 
Purchase price of acquiring tisasury stock 
Cosh dividends paid 
Other - net 
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (Unes 30-35) 
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Unes 21.29 & 36) 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR (Unes 37 & 38) 

(60.989) 

(6.401) 
(459) 

(67,849) 
10,707 
14,856 
25,563 

166,982 
(2501873) 

49,350 
(34,5411 

1,352 
13,504 
14,856 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

Continuod on next page 
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Une 

No. 

40 

41 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

(a) 

Footiiotes to Schedule 240 
Cash paid during ttie year for 

Interest (net of amount capitalized)* 
Income taxes (net) * 

Current 

Year 

(b) 

44,300 

15,900 

Prior 

Year 

(0 

55,700 

15,700 

Une 

No. 

40 
41 

240 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Concludedl 
(Dollars in Thousands) 
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245. WORKING CAPTTAL 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. This schedule should mclude only data pertaining to railway transportation servwes. 

2 Carry out calculatton of lines 9,10.20 and 21 to the nearest whole number. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 

12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 

27 

28 

Item 
(a) 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 
Interline and Other Balances (705) 

Customers (706) 
Other (707) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATINQ ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENUE 
FUiilway Operating Revenue 

Rent Income 
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 

Average Daily Operating Revenues 

Days of Operating Revenue in 
Cirrent Operating Assets 

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 
Interline and Other Balances (752) 

Audited Accounts and Wages Payable f753) 
Accounts Payable - Other (754) 
Other Taxes Accrued (761.5) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILmES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Railway Operating Expenses 

Deprecation 

Cash Related Operating Expenses 
Average Daily Expenditures 
Days of Operating Expenses in Current 

Operating Labilities 
Days of Wbrking Capilal Required 
Cash Working Capilal Required 
Cash and Temporary Cash Balance 

Cash Working Capital Allowed 
MATERIALS ANO SUPPLIES 

Total Material and Supplies (712) 

included in Acct 712 

Materials and Supplies held for Common 
Carrier Pirposes 

TOTAL WORKING CAPrTAL 

Source 

Sehedule 200. line 5. eolumn b 
Schedule 200. line 6. column b 
Note A 
Line 1 + 2+ 3 

Schedule 210, line 13. column b 
NoteB 
Lines 5 + 6 

Line 7 divided bv 360 days 

Line 4 divided by line 8 
Lines 9 + 15 days 

Schedule 200. line 31. column b 
Note A 
Note A 
Note A 

Sum of lines 11 to 14 

Schedu(e210. line 14. column b 

Schedule 410, lines 136,137,138. 
213,232,317. column h 

Line 16 +l ine 6 - l i n e 17 
Line 18 divided by 360 days 
Line 15 divided by line 19 

Line 10-L ine 20 (NoteC) 

Line 21 x line 19 
Schedule 200,|-ina 1 + lina 2,column b 
Lesser line 22 and line 23 

Note A 
Note A 

Line 25 - line 26 

Lina 24 + line 27 

Amount 
(b) 

2,183 
45,784 
8,385 

56,352 

547,436 
30.874 

578.310 
1,606 

35 
50 

626 
7,633 

686 

12,917 
21,862 

397,093 

21.356 

406,611 
1,129 

19 

31 
34.999 
25,563 
25,563 

18,777 
14 

18,763 

44,326 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

11 

12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 

27 

28 

Notes: (A) Use common carrier portnn only. Common carrier refeis to railway transportatton service. 

(B) Rent Ineome is the sum ofSchedule 410. column h, lines 121.122,123.127,128.129.133.134,135,208.210,212,227.229, 

231,312,314, and 316. Rent ncome is added to railway operating revenues to produce tobi revenues. Rent income is also 

added to.total operating expenses to exclude tha rent revenue Rems from oparating expanse. 

(C) If result is negative, tee zero. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

SCHEDULE 310 

OTHER PARTIES TO JOINT CONTROL (PAQE 26): 
UNE 1 CONRAIU CNW; NW 
LINE 2 BN; SEABOARD SYSTEM 
LINE 3 STOCK OE\WNED BY OTHER THAN RAILROADS 
LINE 4 BN; CHESSIE; LN; MKT; MP; NW; SLSW; SOU 
LINE 5 ATSF: BN; CONRAIU CSX; GTW; MP; NW; SOO 
UNE 6 ATSF; BN; SHESSIE; CONRAIU CNW; BN; DRGW; FEC; KCS; MKT; NS; RFP; SBD; SP; UP 

Railrosid Annual Report R-1 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310 , 310A 

1. Schedule 310 should give particulars of stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and Investment advances of 
afliliated companies held by respondent at close of year. Also, disclose the investments made, disposed of, and written down 
during the year and the applicable dividends and interest credKed to income as a result of those investments. They should exclude 
securities issued or assumed by respondenL For definKions of affiliated companies, see the rules governing Account No. 721 
'Investments and advances; affiliated companies,* in the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies. 

2. List the investments in the following order and show a total for each group and each class of investments by accounts in 
numerical order: 

(A) 

(B) 
(C) 
(D) 
(E) 

Stocks 

(1) 
(2) 
(3) 
(4) 

Carriers-active 
Carriers-inoctive 
Noncarriers-active 
Noncarriers-inactive 

Bonds (including U.S. Government Bonds) 
Other secured obligations 
Unsecured notes 
Investment advances 

3. The subclassification of classes (8), (C), (D),and (E) should be the same as that provided for class (A). 

4. The kinds of Industry represented by respondent's Investments in ths securities of other companies should be shown by symbol 
opposKe the names of the issuing corporations, the symbols and industrial classifications to be as follows: 

Svmbol 

I 
II 
III 
IV 
V 
VI 
Vll 
VIII 
IX 
X 

Kind of Industry 

Agriculture, forestry, and fisheries 

Mining 
Construction 
Manufacturing 
Wholesale and retail trade 
Finance, Insurance, and real estate 
Transportation, communications, and other public utilities 
Services 
Government 
All other 

5. By carriers, as the term is used here, is meant companies owning or operating railroads, facilities auxiliary thereto such as 
bridges, ferries, union depots, and other terminal facilities, sleeping cars, parior cars, dining cars, freight cars, express service and 
facilities, electric railways, highway motor vehicles, steamboats and other marine transportation equipment, pipe lines (other than 
those for transportation of water), and other instrumentalities devoted to the transportation of persons or property fbr hire. 
Telegraph and telephone companies are not meant to be included. 

6. Noncarrier companies should, for the purpose of these schedules. Include telephone companies, telegraph companies, mining 
companies, manufacturing companies, hotel companies, etc. Purely 'holding companies' eu'e to be classed as noncarrier 
companies, even though the securities held by such companies are largely or entirely those Issued or assumed by carriers. 

7. By an active corporation Is meant one which maintains an organization fbr operating property or administering Its financial 
afbirs. An Inactive corporation is one which has been practically absorbed In a controlling corporation and which neither operates 
property nor administers Its financial affairs; if It maintains an organization it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal 
requirements and maintaining title to property or franchises. 

8. Combine, In one amount, investments In which the original cost or present equity In total assets Is less than $10,000. 

9. Include investments In unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations. Exclude amounts normally settled on a current 
basis. 

10. Do not Include the value of securities Issued or assumed by respondent. 

11. For affiliates which do not report to the Interstate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, disclose In footnotes the 
name and extent of control of the other controlling entities. 
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310 INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

1. Give partieulars of investinents in stoeks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investinent advances of 
eompanies affiliated Wltti respondent, ineluded in accounts Nos 715, 'Sinking Funds', 716,'Capital Funds', 721, 
•Investinents and Advances Affiliated Companies', and 717, 'Ottier Funds' 

2. Entiles in ttiis schedule should be made in aecordance witti ttie definitions and genera] insfructions given on page 18. 
classifying ttie invesbnents by means of letters, figures, and symbols in columns (a), (b), and (c) 

3. Indtoate by means of an arbibary marie in column (d) ttie obligation in support of whtoh any secunty is pledged, mortgaged, 
or ottierwise encumbered, giving names and ottier important particulars of sueh obligations in foobiotes 

4. Give totals for eaeh class and for each subclass and a grand total for each account 

5 Enfriesincolumn(d)shouldshowdateofmahjnty of bonds and ottier evidences of indebtedness In case obligations of ttie 

same designation matajre serially, ttie date in column (d) may be reported as 'Serially 19 to 19 .' Abbreviattons in 
common use in standard financial publications may be used to consen/e space 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Account 
No 
(a) 
721 

721 

721 

Class 
No. 
(b) 
Al 

Dl 

El 

Kind of 
Indusfry 

(c) 
Vll 

VIII 

Vll 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any 
(include rate for preferred stocks and bonds) 

(d) 
PEORIA AND PEKIN UNION RAILWAY CO. COMMON STOCK 
PADUCAH AND IU.INOIS RAILROAD CO COMMON STOCK 
MISSISSIPPI EXPORT RAILROAD CO. COMMON STOCK 
TERMINAL RAILROAD ASSOCIATION OF ST. LOUIS COMMON STOCK 
BELT RAILWAY CO. COMMON STOCK 
TRAILER TRAIN CO. COMMON STOCK 
IOWA INTERSTATE RAILROAD 

TOTAL Al 

TRAILER TRAIN CO. NOTE 4-17-67 
TRAILER TRAIN CO NOTE 1 -09 -69 

TOTAL Dl 

PADUCAH AND ILLINOIS RAILROAD CO. ADVANCES 
TERMINAL RAILROAD ASSOCIATION OF ST. LOUIS ADVANCES 
KANSAS CITY TERMINAL RAILWAY ADVANCES 

TOTAL El 

TOTAL 721 

Extent of 
Conbol 

(e) 
46+ 

33 + 
25 + 
12 + 
8+ 
1 + 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
S 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 

17 
16 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

6 If any of the companies included in this schedule are controlled by respondent the percent of control should be shown in 

column (e). In case any company listed is controlled other than through actual ownership of securities, give particulars in a 

footnote. In cases of joint control, give names of other parties and particulars of control. 

7. If any advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a footnote. 

8. Investments In companies in which neither the original cost or present equity in total assets are less than $10,000 may be 

combined In one figure. 

9. Also inciuded should be investments in unincorporated entKies such as lessee organizations (exclusive of amounts 

nominally settled on a current basis). 

10. This schedule should not include securities issued or assumed by respondenL 

11. For afliliates which do not report to the Interstate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, give names and extent of 

control of other entities by footnotes. 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Investments and Advances 

Opening 

Balance 

(f) 
474 

383 

0 

0 

2.585 

43 

200 

3,685 

336 

336 

672 

1.284 

3,243 

3,201 

7,728 

12,085 

Additions 

(Q) 

Deductions (if other 

than sale, explain) 

(h) 

-
505 

505 

29 

242 

39 

310 

815 

Closing 

Balance 

(i) 
474 

383 

0 

0 

2,080 

43 

200 

3,180 

336 

336 

672 

1,255 

3.001 

3.162 

7.418 

11.270 

Disposed of: 

profit (loss) 

(8 

NOTES: LINE 5 COLUMN H RETURN OF INVESTMENT 
LINE 17 COLUMN H RETURN OF INVESTMENT 
LINE 18 COLUMN H REI URN OF PRINCIPAL 
LINE 19 COLL MN H RETURN ( DF PRINCIPA L 

Adjustments 

Acct 721.5 

(k) 

Dividends or Interest 

credited to income 

(0 

22 

25 

47 

67 

228 

295 

342 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 
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Une 
No 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 

48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 

67 
68 
69 
70 

71 
72 
73 
74 
75 

310 INVESTN^ENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Account 
No. 
(a) 

Class 
No 
(b) 

Kind of 
Indusby 

(c) 

Name of issuing eompany and also lien reference, if any 
(include rate for preferred sfrxAs and bonds) 

(d) 

-
. 

Extent of 
Conbol 

(e) 

• 

Une 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 

71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
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Line 

No. 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

(Ooliars in Thousands) 

Investments and Advances 

Opening 

Balance 

It) 

Additions 

(a) 

Deductions (if other 

than sale, explain) 

Closing 

Balance 

(9 

Disposed of 

profit (loss) 

(5 

- Continued 

Adjustments 

Acct. 721.5 

(k) 

Dividends or interest 

credited to income 

m 

Une 

No. 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 
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Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
IB 

310A. INVESTMENTS IN COMMON STOCKS OF AFFIUATED COMPANIES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Undisfr^ibuted Eamings From Certain Invesfrnents in Affiliated Companies 

1. Report below the details of all invesfrnents in common stocks included in Account 721. Invesfrnents and Advances 
Affiliated Companies. 

2. Enter in column (c) the amount necessaiy to retroactively adjust those invesfrnents. (See insfructtons 5 - 2 , Uniform 
System of Accounts.) 

3. Enter In column (d) the shore of undistributed eamings (i.e., less dividends) or losses. 

4. Enter In column (e) the amortzation for the year of the excess of cost over equity in net assets (equity over cost) 
at date of acquisition. 

5. For definitions of 'comer* ond "noncomer.' see general insfructions. 

Name of issuing company and 
description of security held 

(a) 

CARRIERS: (Ust specifics for each compony) 
PEORIA & PEKIN UNION RAILWAY CO. COMMON STOCK 
MISSISSIPPI EXPORT RR CO. COMMON STOCK 
PADUCAH & ILUNOIS RR CO. COMMON STOCK 

TOTAL CARRIER 

Balance at 
beginning 

ofyear 
(b) 

2.254 
1,404 

0 

/ 

3.658 

Adjusfrnent 
for invest­

ments equity 
method 

(c) 

(5091 

Equity in 
undisfributed 

eamings 
Oosses) 

during year 
(d) 

46 
226 

272 

Amortization 
during year 

(e) 

-

.-

• 

Adjusfrnent for 
invesbnents 

disposed of or 
..written down 

during year 
(0 

Bolonce 
atclose 
ofyear 

(g) 

2,300 
1,121 

0 

3,421 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

• 14 
IS 
16 

• " 

18 

NONCARRIER: (Ust specifics for each company) 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 

TOTAL NONCARRIER 

TOTAL EQUITY 

0 

3,658 

r- 0 

272 

r 0 

3,421 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

1. Give particulars of balances at the beginning and close of tfie year and of ail changes during the year in Account No. 731, 
'Road and Equipment Property," and Account No. 732, 'Improvements on Leased Property,' classified by primary accounts 
in accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts for Reulroad Companies. The balances, by primary accounts, should 
insofar as known, be stated in column (b) and all changes made during the year should be analyzed in columns (c) to (f), 
inclusive. Column (h) is the aggregate of columns (b) to (f), inclusive. Grand totals of columns (b) and (h) should equal the 
sum of Accounts 731 cuid 732 for the respe<:tive pericxls; if not full explanation should be made In a footnote. 

2. In column (c) are to be shown disbursements made for the specific purpose of purchasing, constructing, and equipping 
new lines, and fbr the extension of old lines, as provided fbr in Instruction 2 - 1 , 'Items to be chwged,* of the Uniform System 
of Accounts for Reulroad Companies for such items. 

3. In column (d) Is to be shown the cost of a railway or portion thereof, acquired as an operating entity or system by 
purchase; merger, consolkJation. reorgeuilzation, receivership sale or transfer, or otherwise. 

4. In columns (c) and (e) should be included all entries covering experKlitures for additions evid betterments, ee defined, 
whether or not repleK:ing other property. 

5. In column (f) should be entered edi credits representing property sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired. 

6. Both the debit euid credit involved in eeu:h treuisfer, adjustment or cleeueuice, between roeul and equipment accounts, 
should be Included In the column In which the item vas Initially Included; edso the treuisfer of prior years' debits or credits 
from investment In road euid equipment to operating expenses or other accounts, or vice versa, should be Included In the 
column eqsplicable to current Items of like nature. Each such trevisfer, edjustment or clearance should be fully explained 
when in excess of $100,(XX). 

7. If during the yeeu eui Individued charge of $100,000 or more was made to Account No. 2, 'Land for Transportation 
Purposes,' state In a footnote the cost Icx:ation, euea, and other deteills which will identify the property. ^ 

8. Report on line 29 eunounts not Includible In the primary roeuJ euscounts. The Hems reported should be briefly klentified tuid 
explained under 'Notes and Flemeuks,* below. Amounts should be reported on this line only under special circumsteuices, 
usuedly after permission is obtained from the Commission for exceptions to prescribed eiccounting. Reference to such 
authority should be made when explaining the eunounts reported. Respondents must not maka arbitrary changes to the 
printed stub or column headings without specific authority from the Commissksn. 

9. If during the year a segment of transportation property wee acquired, state in a footnote the neune of the vendor, the 
mileage acquired, and the date of acquisition, giving location and the cost of the property to the respondenL Also furnish a 
statement of the amount Included In each primeuy encount representing such property eu:qulred, referring to the column or 
columns in which the entries appeeu. 

10. If an eunount of less than $5,000 is used as the minimum for additions euid betterments to property investment eK:counts 
as provided for in Instruction 2 - 2 of the Uniform System of Accounts for Reulroad Companies, state In a fcxitnote the eunount 
used. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPER I Y AND EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

Cross 
Check Account 

(a) 

(2) Land for transportation purposes 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresties, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roeulway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Construction 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

Other (specify and explain) 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train ceus 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Roating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

prcxsessing equipment 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest during construction • 
(80) Other elements of investment 
(90) Construction In progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at beginning 

ofyear 
(b) 

121,588 
87,288 

41 
23,358 

153,734 
0 

116,452 
196,400 
96,852 

141 
3,082 

258 
19 

733 
6,355 

0 
23 
77 

135 
10,989 
28,304 

6 
165 
10 

6,068 
7,216 
5,530 

90 
0 

864,914 
18,429 
34,703 

0 
199 

0 
2,853 

379 
1,681 

58,244 
0 
0 
0 

923,158 

Expenditures during the year 
for original road and 

equipment and 
road extensions 

(0 

Expenditures during 
the year for purchase 
of existing lines, lines 
reorganizations, etc. 

(d) 

284 
110 

466 
665 
261 

4 

5,825 
14 

7,629 
2,760 

810 

66 

3,636 

11,265 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 
42 

43 
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a m ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMEf^AND IMPROVEMEhrTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

Fxpenditures for additions 
during the year 

(e) 

602 
2,374 

5,026 

7,225 
10,785 
6,944 

44 
3,097 

11 

(260) 
105 

4,515 
1,470 
2,774 

9 
653 
936 
60 

46,370 
129 

1,070 

1,201 
48 

957 

3,405 

49,775 

Credits for property retired 
during the year 

(f) 

1,434 
(3,394) 

611 

3.677 
3.874 
2,662 

1 
316 
23 

6 
1 
3 
6 

7 
13 
7 

35 

9,482 
2,203 

448 

199 

25 

2,875 

12,357 

Net changes during the year 

(g) 

(548) 
5,878 

0 
0 

4,215 

4,014 
7,576 
4,543 

43 
2,785 

(12) 
0 

(260) 
105 

10,340 
1,478 
2,773 

(3) 
(6) 
9 

646 
923 
53 

(35) 

44.517 
686 

1.432 

(199) 

1,242 
48 

957 

4,166 
0 

0 

48,683 

Balance at close of year 
(h) 

121,040 
93,166 

41 
23,358 

157,949 
0 

120,466 
203,976 
101,395 

184 
5,867 

246 
19 

473 
6,460 

0 
23 
77 

10,475 
12,467 
31,077 

3 
159 
19 

6,714 
8,139 
5,583 

55 
0 

909,431 
19,115 
36.135 

0 
0 
0 

4.095 
427 

2,638 

62,410 
0 
0 
0 

971,841 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

• 31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

1 
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332. OEPnECIATION BASE ANO RATES - ROAD ANO EQUIPMENT OWNED ANO USEO AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
{Dollars In Thouunds) 

1 Show in columns (b) and (e). ior aach primary accouni, Ihe depreciaiion base usad to compute tha depieciaiion charges lor Ihe month o l January, and in 
columns (c) and (i) show the depreciation base used lo compute the depreciation charges lor Ihe month ol December, in columns (d) and (g) show the 
composite rates used In computing Ihe depreciation charges for the month of Decamber. and on lines 30 and 39 o l these columns show the composite 
perceniage for all road and equipmenl acoounls. respectively, ascertained by applying tha primary aooount oomposlte rates to the depredation basa used In 
computing Ihe charges for December and dividing the total so computed by tha total depreciation base lor the same month. The depreciation basa shouid 
not includa Ihe cost of equipment used, but not owned, wtien tha rants therefore are Included In tha rant lor aquipmant and Aecounl Noe. 31 - 2 2 - 0 0 . 
31 - 2 3 - 0 0 . 31 - 2 5 - 0 0 . 3 1 - 2 1 - 0 0 . 3 5 - 2 1 - 0 0 . 3 5 - 2 3 - 0 0 . 3 S - 2 2 - 0 0 , and 3 5 - 2 5 - 0 0 . It should Includa tha cost of aquipmani ownad and leased lo others «»hen 
Ihe rents therefrom are included in tha rent fbr equipment Aocount Nos. 3 2 - 2 1 - 0 0 . 3 2 - 2 2 - 0 0 , 3 2 - 2 3 - 0 0 , 3 2 - 2 5 - 0 0 , 3 6 - 2 1 - 0 0 , 3 8 - 2 2 - 0 0 , 3 8 - 2 3 - 0 0 , and 
3S-2S-00 , Inclusive. Tha oomposlte rates usad should ba those prescrbed or otherwise authortzed by tha Commission, axoapt that wliara the use of 
component rates has been authorized, the composite rates to ba shown for tha respective primary aooounts should be recomputed from tha Daoannbar 
charges developad by the use of the authorized rates. If any changes In rates were effective during the year, give hill particulars In a footnote. 
2. All leased properies may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primary aocount. or a aaparata schaduia may be Included fer aach 

such properly. 
3 Show In oolumns (a), (f), and (g) data applicable lo Lessor property, when Ihe rent therefore is included In Aocount Nos. 3 1 - 1 1 - 0 0 , 3 1 - 1 2 - 0 0 , 3 1 - 1 3 - 0 0 , 
31 - 2 1 - 0 0 . 3 1 - 2 2 - 0 0 . and 31 - 2 3 - 0 0 . inclusive. 
4. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued lor any acoount, the depredation basa should ba reported, nevertheless, in support of depradation reserves. 
Authority lor the discontinuance of accruals shouid be shown in a lootnote indicating the aooount(s) afledad. 
5. Disdosures in the respective sections o l this schedule may be omitted if eitier total road leased irom others or total equipment leasad from others 
raoresents less than 5 * of tolal road ownad or tolal equipmenl owned, respactvaly 

Une 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 

7 
8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

IS 

IS 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
23 

24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
3S 
37 
38 

39 

40 

Account 

w 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) other, r i gh t -o f -way expenditires 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Tres 
(9) Rail and other track matoiial 
(11) Ballasi 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouse 

(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whanres and docks 

(24) Coal and oro whanres 

(25) TOFC/COFC term'nals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and Interiockers 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miseailanaous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public Improvements-Construction 

(44) Shop machinery 

(45) Power-plant machlnary 
All other road accounts 

Amortizatton (other than defense projects) 

TOTALROAD 
£<iUtfu£m 

(52) Looomotives 
(53) Freltf i t-troln cars 
(54) Passenger-liain cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Ftoating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Oimputer systems and word 

processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRANDTOTAL 

OWNEDANDUSED 
Depreciation base 

1/1 
At beginning 

ofyear 
(b) 

87.717 
41 

23.358 
150.504 

116,787 

186,553 
96,766 

138 
2.804 

246 

19 

505 

6.121 

23 

77 

2,961 

10,903 

26,321 
6 

165 
10 

5.660 

6.941 

5.530 

90 

Z«566 

21,524 
35,299 

199 

2,651 
380 

856 

61,111 

801.377 

12/1 
Aldose 
ofyear 

(c) 

93,070 
41 

23,358 
153.878 

120222 
203.952 
101.628 

137 

3/)24 

222 

19 

245 

6.121 

23 

77 
6.041 

11.074 

27.812 

6 

160 
10 

6.358 
7.412 

5,523 

54 

770.467 

18.851 
35,466 

0 

3,738 
309 

1.304 

59.758 

830,225 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(peroent) 

Id) 

124 
2.64 
1.47 
1.44 

4.42 

2.40 
1.92 

3.10 

3.04 
3.54 

7.69 

* M 

3.17 

3 65 

3.57 
2.70 

2.17 

2.51 

2.78 

1.56 
2.63 

0.61 

3.56 

4 2 0 

2.14 

2.36 

1.13 
4.31 

3.00 
1727 

20.00 

3.71 

LEASED FROM OTHERS 
OepiBdation base 

At beginning 
olyear 

(e) 

A ldose 
ofyear 

m 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percenQ 

(g) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

s 
6 

7 
8 

9 
10 

11 

12 
13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

26 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 
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3 3 5 . A C C U M U L A T E D DEPRECIATION - R O A D A N D E Q U I P M E N T O W N E D A N D U S E D 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose the required informat ion in regard to credits and debits to Accoun t No. 735, 'Accumula ted Depreciat ion: Road and Equipment 

Property, ' d u n n g the year relat ing to owned and used road and equ ipmenL Include entries for depreciat ion of equipment owned bu t not used 

when the result ing rents are inc luded in the 'Lease R e n t a J s - C r e d i t - E q u i s m e n f accounts and 'Other R e n t s - C r e d i t - E q u p m e n f n rooun ts . 

Exclude any entnes for depreciat ion of equ ipment that is used but not owned when the result ing rents are inc luded in 'Lease 

R e n t a l - D e b i t - E q u i p m e n r account a n d 'Other R e n t s - D e b K - E q u i p m e n r accounts. (See Schedule 351 for the accumula ted depreciat ion t o 

road and equipment o w n e d a n d leased to others.) 

2. If any data are inc luded in co lumns (d) or (f), explain the entries in detai l . 

3. A debi t ba lanca in co lumns (b) or (g) for any p r ima iy account shou ld b e designated 'Dr.* 

4. If there is any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as s h o w n in co lumn (c) and the charges to operat ing expenses, a fu l l 

explanation shou ld b e g iven. 

5. Enter amounts reoresent ina amoit izat ion under an authorized amort izat ion o roa ram other than for defense Droiects on lines 29 and 39 . 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 

3 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 

16 
17 
18 

19 

20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 

32 
33 
34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

39 

40 
41 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Account 
(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and cuherts 

(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Tres 
(9) Rail and other track mateiial 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Whanres and docks 
(24) Coal and ore whanas 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and intertockers 

(29) Power planls 

(31) Power-transmlsston systems 
(35) Miscellaneous sUuctures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Publte Improvements-Construction 

(44) Shop machinery* 

(45) Power-plant machinery 
All other road accounts 
Amortization (Adjustments) 

TOTALROAD 

EOUIPMENT 
{SS) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Ftoating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(56) Misceflaneous equipmenl 

(59) Computer systems and word 
procass'ng equipment 

Amortization Adjustments 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRANDTOTAL 

Balanca 
at beginning 

ofyear 
(b) 

(1.805) 
3 

629 
4,670 

0 
(7,902 

11.698 
(7,611 

7 

176 
16 

2 
25 

390 
0 

2 
6 

698 
375 

874 

0 
8 
0 

445 
496 

521 
7 

3.734 

ISS, 

2.490 

80 

336 

88 

475 

3.410 
7.144 

CREDITS T 
Durini 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

( 0 

1.148 

1 
343 

2.198 

0 
5,271 

4.820 
1,910 

5 

85 
8 

2 
13 

194 

0 
1 

3 
214 

238 

679 

0 

2 
0 

419 

256 

233 
1 

122 

18,166 

253 

2.132 

7 

136 

67 

433 

162 

3.190 
21,356 

0 RESERVE 
1 the vear 

other credits 
(d) 

279 

(1) 
59 

225 

(1 
(46: 

4 

1 
9 

87 

( i : 
1193] 

-n: 
255 

(3! 

394 

100 

53 

(1.2201 
0 

504 

1.181 

1139: 

10 

67 

(1.623; 

0 

0 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
Durina the vear 

Ratramanls 

I3J89) 
0 

0 
811 

0 
3,721 
4.483 
2.662 

0 

207 

23 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

347 
10 

14 

0 

5 
0 

7 
13 

7 

35 

6.956 

788 

166 

45 

I2B 

0 
0 

973 
9.929 

Olhar debits 
(0 

2219 
1.469 
(123 

(16 

, 

(21 

(4 

(S 

3.519 

(42 

42 

0 
3.519 

Balance 
at ctose of 

year 
(g) 

3.011 

3 
1.031 
6.282 

0 
(8.57i; 

10,566 
(8.240! 

11 

10 

21 
5 

47 
671 

0 

3 
6 

372 
• 602 

1.815 

0 
6 
0 

1258 
841 

800 

(27: 
0 

(1.0981 

9.425 

0 
(901 

5.679 
0 

0 

0 

359 

165 

875 

( 1 ^ 1 ) 
5.627 

15.052 

Una 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 
18 

19 

20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 

27 
28 

29 
30 

31 

32 
33 

34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
* To be reported with equipment expenses rather Ihan W&S expenses. 0 1 
Sea note on page 39. I 
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330. ACCRUED UABIUTY — LEASED PROPERTY 
(Dollm in Thousands) 

1 Disdosa the required irtormaticn ralaling to credits and debits ol Aooounl 772. "Aooued Uabiiily Leased Property." during the year concerning 
road and equipment leased Irom others 
2 in column (e). enter amounts charged to operaling axpansas; in odumn (a), enter debits to aooount arising from ratlrements. in odumn (1), enler 
amounis paid to lessor. 

3 Any Inoonslslendes belween credits to account, charges to operating expenses and paymenls to lessore should be fully eiipiahed 

4. Required disdosure may be omitted H leased road and equipment property represents 5% or less of total proper^ owned and used. 
5 K seHamenI for depredation Is made ouramUy between lessee and lessv. and no debits or crediis to Aooount No. 772 ai« made by the aeoounting 
oomparv. show in odumn (c) the charges to operathg eipenses. and in coiumn (i) show payments made to the lessor In settiement thereof. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

90 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

Cross 
Check Aooounl 

(a) 
ROAn 

(31 Grading 
(4) other, right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and cdverts 
(71 Elevated stmctures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other tack material 
(11) Ballast 
{13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 
(16) Station and offtoebuildlngs 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) V^ater statbns 
(191 Fuel Stations 
(20) Shcps and enginehouse 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(231 Vl/hanres and docks 
(241 Coai and ore wtianes 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communlcatxin ayslema 
(271 Signals and Interiockers 
(291 Power planls 
(31) Power-taRsmlsslon systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stmctures 
(371 Roadway machines 

(441 Shop machineiy* 
(451 Power-plant machineiy 
All other road accounts 
Amortization (Adiustments) 

TOTALROAD 

EQUiPMENT 

(52) Looomotivea 

(53) Freight-tain cars 

(54) Passenger-tain cars 

(56) Floating equipment 

(571 Wari( eqdpment 

(581 Miscellaneous equtoment 

(59) Computer syalemB and word 

piocasshg equipmenl 

Amortlzatian (Adjustments) 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRANDTOTAL 

Baianoa 
• t baglrmino 

olyaaf 
(b) 

CREDrrs TO ACCOUNTS 
During l>M year 

Ct iaigeslo 
aperaHno 
oifMnsas 

(c) 
OOwicradHs 

(d) 

DBBITS TO ACCOUNTS 
During lhe year 

M 

; •• "---NOT-.At*i»t. lCABl.£ •'"•,V 

Othar debits 
(0 

Balance 
a tc toceo i 

year 
la) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
6 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

36 

39 

40 

41 

• To be repoited with eqdpment expenses rather than W&S ei«>enses. 
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340. DEPRECIATION OASE ANO RATES IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD ANO EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Ddlars in Thousands) 

1 Show in column (b) for each primary account tha depreciaton basa usad In computing the depreciation charges tor the month of January, and in 
coiumn (c) show lhe depredation base used In computing the depreciation charges tor the month of December, in coiumn (d) show the composiie 
ratas used in computing the depreciation charges tor lhe month of December, and on lines 30 and 40 of these columns show the composite 
percentage of aii road and equipment accounts, respectveiy. ascertained by applying lhe primary account composite rales to the depreciation base 
used in computing the charges tor December and dividing tha total so computed by the totai deprecation base tor the same month. This scheduie 
should indude oniy Improvements to leased properly charged to Accouni 732. ImprovemenU on Leased Property.' The composite rates used 
shouid be Ihose prescribed or otherwise authorized by the Commisston, except that where tha use o l oomponant rales has bean authorized, the 
composite rates to be shown far the respective primary accounts shouid be recomputed from the Decembei charges developed by the use o l the 
authorized rates. If any chargas in rates were effective during lhe year, give full parttoulars In a footooie. 

2. Ail Improvements to leasad properties may be combined and one composite rato computed far each primary aocounL or a separata scheduie may be 
Induded tor each such property. 

3. If depredatton accruals hove bean disconlinued tor any acoount Iha depredatton base should be reported, nevertheless. In supportof depreciatton 
reserves. Authority for the discontinuance of accruals shouid be shown In a tootnote Indicating lhe acoount(s) affected. 

4. Disdosures In lhe respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either totel road leased from others or total equipment toased from others 
represente less than 5% ol total road owned or totel equipment owned, respectivdy. However, line 4 1 . Grand Totel. should be completed. 

LbM 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 

7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 

14 

IS 
16 

17 
18 

19 
20 

21 

22 
23 

24 

25 
26 

27 
28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

Aooount 
M 

ROAO 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other, righl-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, tasties, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track material 
( l l lBaf last 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(161 Station and ofttoe buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 

(16) Water stetions 
(19) Fud Stettons 

(20) Shops and enginehouse 

(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whanes and docks 

(24) Coal and ore whanres 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminds 

(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interiockers 
(29) Power plante 

(31) Power-liansmisston systems 

(35) Miscelteneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(44) Shop machinery* 

Ail other road accounte 

Amort'zalton (Adjustmente) 

TOTALROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Looomotivea 

(53) F rdgh t - ta in cars 

(54) Passenger-tain cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Worii equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipmenl 

(59) Compuier systems and word 

Amortization Adjustasnte 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Depreciabon l>ase 

(b) 
At doea of yaar 

(0 

^ JNCLUOEO IN SCHEDULE 332 

Annual oomposlte rate 

(d) 

% 

, 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

6 

9 
10 

11 

12 
13 

14 

15 
16 

17 
16 

19 
20 

21 

22 
23 

24 

25 
26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

• To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expenses. 
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38 Road Initiais.lC Year: 1992 

.142. ACCUMULATH) 0B>RECIAT1ON IMPROVEMENTS TO HOAD ANO EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
Pollars in Thousands) 

1 Enter the required Informaticn concerning debits and credits to Account 733. -Accumulaied Depredaton — Improvements on Leased Pioperty." dunng 
the year relating to improvements made to road and equipment property leased from otheis, the depreciation charges foi which are induded in opeiating 
expenses of the respondeni 

2 if any entnes are made lor oolumn (d) "Other credits'or odumn (0'Other debits,* stete the facts occaslcnng such entnes on page 35 Adebitbalancein 
cdumns (b) or (g) for any primaiy account shouid be shown In parenthesis or desgnated 'Dr.' 

3. Any inoonslstency between the credits to the resenre as shown in odumn (c) and the charges to operating expenses should be futly anpiained on page 35 

4. Show in edumn (e) the debite to the resene ansing from retiremente These debite should not exceed investment etc. 

5. Detaite In the respectiva sections ol this schediie may be omitted H dther totel road leasad frem others or totel equpment leased from others represente 
tess than S% of totel read owned or lotel equipment owned, respective^. However, line 39, Grand Totet shodd be completed 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
16 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

Craaa 
Check Aooounl 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
i<l) other, right-of-way expenditures 
JS) Tunnels and svimays 
(6) Bndges, tresUes, and culverts 
0 ) Elevated stmctures 
(6) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track materid 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 
(16) Stetton and office bUklings 
(17) Roadway bdldings 
(18) Water stetions 
(19) Fud Stetions 
(20) Shops and enginehouse 
(22) Siorage warehouses 
(23) Whanes and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wliaives 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) CommunlcatiDn sysiems 
(27) Signate and interiockeis 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-tansmlssion systems 
(35) Misodlaneous stmctures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) public Improvemente-Constmctton 

(44) Shop machinen* 
(45) Power-piant machineiy 
Ail other road aocounte 

TOTALROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(S2) Looomotives 

(53)Freight-talncars 

(S4) Passenger-tain cars 

(57) Wori< equipment 

(58) Misodlaneous equipment 

(S9) Compuier systems and word 

processtig equipmenl 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAM} TOTAL 

Balance 
atbegiming 

alyear 

CRHir rS TO ACCOUNTS 
During lhe year 

Ctiaiges to 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 
other credlte 

(d) 

DEBrrs TO ACCOIMTS 
During the yew 

ReUremente 
(e) 

INCLUDED ON SCHBXJLE33S 

other debite 
(0 

Balance 
e t d o a a o t 

year 
la) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
16 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

36 

39 

* To be reported with equipment ei^ense ralher than W&S expensesL 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 342 
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40 Road InitialsilC Year: 1992 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
6 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
IS 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 

27 
26 

29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

350 DEPRECIATION BASE AND RAIES ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OWERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 This sehedula is to be used in cases where the lelaled depieciation leseive is caired In the accounte ol the lespondent and the lont theieliom is 
nduded In Accounte 32-11 -00 , 32-12-00,32-13-00. 32-21 -00.32-22.00. and 32-23-00 

2 Show In cdumns (b) and (c). lor each primary account the depieciation base usad In computing Iha depreciation (or tha months d January and 
December, respectivdy. with respect to road and equipment owned by tha raspondent but leased to others, the depreciaiion charges (or which are 
not indudibie in operating expenses of the respondent but for which lhe depreciation resene is recorded In the accounts d the respondent il Iha 
base for road te other than lhe original cost or esnmaled original cost as found by lhe Commission's Bureau d /Iccounte. brought to a cuirent date by 
the respondent from ite Order No 3 recvds and accomte. or te oiher than tedger value for equipment a full expianatton shouid be given. 

3 In odumn (d) show the composite rates used to compute the depredation lor the month d December and on hnes 29 and 38 d this cdumn show lhe 
composite percentege for d l road and aquipment accounte. respectivdy. ascertained by applying the primary accounte composite rates to the depredation 
base used to compute the depreciation lor Oecember and dividing the totel ateo computed by lhe depreciation base. 

4 if depreciaiion accruals have been discontinued for any accomt. the deprectetion base should be reported, neverlhdess. In support d depredation 
resenes Authority for the discontinuance d accnials shodd be shown in a footnote indcaling (he acoount(s) affected. 

5 11 totel road leasad to others te tess than 5% d totel road ownad. omit il totel aquipmant teased to others te tess Ihan 5% dt totd equipment owned; 
omit However, line 39. Grand Totel. should be completed. 

Aooounl 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Oiher. right-d-way expenditures 
(S) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresttes. end culverte 

(7) Elevated structuies 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other tack material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Stetion and office bulldngs 

(17) Roadway buildings 
(16) Water stetions 
(19) Fud Stetions 
(20) Shops and enginehouses . 

(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whanes and docks 
(24) Cod and ore whanes 
(25) TOFCAX)FC terminate 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signate and interiockars 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-tansmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structuies 

(37) Roadway machhes 
(39) Publto Improvemente-ConstrucHon 
(44) Shop machinery 

(45) Power-plant machineiy 

/Ul other road aooointe 

TOTALROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53)Frdght- ta lncars 
(54) Passenger-tain cars 

(56) Ftoattng equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Mtecellaneous equipment 
(59) Computor sysiems and word 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRANDTOTAL 

Depredation iMse 

At lieginning o l year 

(b) 

At doee of year 

(<4 

INCLUDED ON SCHEDULE 332 

Annual oomposHe rale 
(peroenQ 

Id) 

N/A 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
6 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

30 
31 

32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 

30 
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351 ACCUMULATED DEPnECiATION ROAD ANO EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Thte scheduie te to be used in cases where ttie dopracteton resene te carried in lhe accounte d the respondsnt and the rent ttierefrem te included In 
Accounte 32-11 - 0 0 , 3 2 - 1 2 - 0 0 , 32-13-00 , 32-21 - 0 0 , 32-22-00 , and 32-23-00 . 

2 Disdose credite and debite to Accouit 735, 'Accumulated (depreciation - - Road and Equipment Property.' during the year rdating to road and 
equipment leased to ottiers. the deprectetton charges (or which are not indudbte in operattng expenses d ttie respondenL (See Schedule 330 (or ttie 
resene reiattng to road and equipment owned and used by ttie respondenO. 

3. H any entries are made lor -Other credite' and 'Ottier debite.* stete ttia Iacte occasioning such enlries. A debit batance in oolumns (b) or (g) lo i any 

primary account should be shown in parenttieste or desi^ated "Dr.* 

4 [Retails in ttie respective sections d ttiis schedute may be omitted If dttier totd road leased to ottiers or totel equipment leased from ottieis represente less 
ttian 5% d totel road owned or totd equipment owned, respectively However, line 39. Grand Total, shouid be eomptoted 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

7 

a 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 

27 
28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

Aocouni 

ROAO 
(3) Grading 
(4) Ottier. r i g h t - d - w a y expendtures 

JSI Tunnds and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresttes, and culverte 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ttes 

(9) Ran and ottier tack materid 
(IDBaUast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Statton and offtee buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 

(16) Water suttons 
(19) Fud Stattons 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Whanes and docks 
(24) Coal and ore whanes 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminate 
(26) Communicatton systems 
(27) Signate and Interlockers 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-tansmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public Improvemenb-Construction 

(44) Shop machinery* ' 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road aooounte 

TOTALROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(53)Frdgh l - ta lncars 

(54) Passenger-trdn cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Mtecellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRANDTOTAL 

Balance 
at beginning 

ofyear 
(b) 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 
During Sie year 

Chargesto 
operalinfl 
expensea 

(dl 
Other cradlte 

(d) 

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 
During lhe year 

(e) 

' ^̂  fNCLObEDONaciHeDOL^sss ' 

. 

Other debite 

Balance 
• t doee of 

year 
(0) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 

9 

to 
11 
12 
13 
14 

IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

* To be reported witti equipmenl expense rattier ttian W&S expenses 
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Line 

No. 

1 1 
1 ^ 3 

4 

5 

1 ^ 
7 
8 

9 

10 

11 

12 
13 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 
19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 

27 
28 
29 

30 

31 

3S2A INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTy USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Disclose Ihe investment in lailway pioperty usad in tiansportation senice al ttia close ol the yesr This investment represents the aggiegate ol 
pioperty owned oi leased by Ihe lespondent and used in the respondent's tiansportation senice Such property Includes (a) Ihe investment repoited 
n Accounts 731. 'Road and Equipmeni Property.' and 732. 'improvements on Leased Propeity,' of Ihe lespondent. tess any 731 or 732 property 
eased lo othais tor their exclusive use of road, track, or bridges (Induding equipmenl or other railway property covered by the contract). Equipment 
eased to otheis undei sepaiate distinct conl iads shall not be deducted fiom the respondenrs 731 or 732 property, and (b) the Investment of other 
companies' 731 and 732 property (including operating and tessor railroads) used by the raspondent when the tease Is tor exclusive use or contrd of 
roads, tracks, or bndges (mdudmg equipment of other railway property covered by the oontrad). This excludes toased equipment Irom operatmg 
railioads under separate distinct contracts and the investment o l other earners in property jointly used by the respondent. 

2 in odumn (a), classify each company in this schedule as respondent (R), lessor railroad (L), inactive or proprtetary company (P), and other teased 

pioperfes (0) . 

3. In cdumn (a) to (e), Indusive, first show the data requested tor the respondent (R): next the data tor companies whose entira properties are used in 
transportatton senice of the respondent divided between tossor ( I ) and propintery (P) compantos; foltowed by data tor carrtais and others (0) . 
portions of «vhose property are used in transportation sentoe of the respondeni Show a total tor each dass of oompany in cdumns (d) and (e) Then 
show, as deductions, data tor transportation property teased to carriers and others. 

4. in column (c). Une-haul corners report the mltos of road used In l i ne -had senice. Report miles In wt ide numbers. 

5 In cdumn (d). show the amount applicable in Accounts 731 and 732 on the books of the oompanies whose names appear in odumn (b). Values of 
pioperty of other carriers segregated by estimate or othenwise sliould correspond in amount to the deductions made by the owners In their reporte if 
separate value is not available, exptenations should be given. DIfterences between the amounts in odumn (d) of this schedute and the amounts 
shown in edumn (c). line 24. on the asset dde of the comparativa general balance sheet ot aach indwidud railway, should be explained In a tootnote 
Book value Included in Accounts 731 or 732 of Ihe owner should be reported in cdumn (d) In reterence to the Investment o l the respondent in tha 
securities of the owner unless a good reason can be given lor the contary. Methods of estimathg (by capitdizing rentals at 6 percent or othemnse) 
value of property of private oiyners, or porttons of property of other carriers should be explained. 

6. in cdumn (e). show the amount of depreaaUon and amortization accrued as of the close ol the year in Accounts 733.734.735.736. and 772. that is 
applicable to tha property of the carrnrs whose names are listed in column (b), regardless of where Iha lasanes Iheiefor aie recorded. 

Ctess 

(See Ins 2) 

(a) 
R 

-

Name of Company 

(b) 
ILUNOIS CENTRAL RAILROAD CO. 

TOTA 

Mites of road 

used (See Ins. 4) 

(whote number) 

(c) 
2,732 

2.732 

in property 

(See ins. 5) 

(d) 
971/141 

971,641 

Deprectetion and 

amortization of 

detonsa projects 

(See ins. 6) 

(e) 
15,052 

15.052 

Une 

No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 
8 

9 
10 

11 

12 
13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

16 
19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 
29 

30 

31 

-
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Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 
(By Property Accounts) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. In columns (b) through (e) give, by pnmary accounts, the amount of investment at the close of the year in property of 
respondent and each group or class of companies and properties. 
2. The amounts for respondent and fbr each group or class of companies and properaes on line 44 herein, should con-espond 
with the amounts for each class ofcompany and properties shown in Schedule 352A. Contnuing records shall be maintaned 
by respondent of the prinnary property accounts separately for each company or property included in the schedule. 
3. Report on line 29 amounts representng capitalization of rentals for leased property based on 6 percent per year where 
property is not classified by accounts by non-carrier owners, or where cost of property leased from other caniers is 
ascertainable. Identify non-canier owners, and brielly explain on page 37 methods of estimating value of propeify of 
non -carriers or property of other carriers. 
4. Report ori line 30 amounts not includible in the accounts shown, or in line 29. The items reported should be brielly 
identified and explained. Also include here those items after pennission is obtained from the Commission for exceptions to 
prescribed accounting. Reference to such authority should be made when explaining the amounts reported. Respondents 
must not make arbitraiy changes to the printed stub or column headings without speciiic authority from the Commission. 

Cross 
Check Account 

(a) 
(2) Land for transportation purposes 
(3)̂  Grading 
(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated stnictures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and othertrack material 
(IDBaUast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whaives and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wluuves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interiockers 
{29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Constniction 
(44) Shop machineiy 
(45) Power-plam machineiy 

Leased'property capitalized rentals (explain) 
Other (speciiy and explain) 

TOTALROAD 

(53) Fieight-traln cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Roating equipment 
(57) Woik equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
(76) interest during constnictbn 
(80) Other elements of investment 
(90) Constmction woric In progress 

GRANDTOTAL 

Respondent 
(b) 

121.040 
93.166 

41 
23.358 

157,949 
0 

120.466 
203,976 
101.395 

184 
5.867 

246 
19 

473 
6,460 

0 
23 
77 

10.475 
12,467 
31,077 

3 
159 
19 

6.714 
8,139 
5,583 

55 
0 
0 

909.431 
19.115 
36.135 

0 
0 
0 

4.095 
427 

2.638 

82.410 
0 
0 
0 

971,841 

Lessor 
Railroads 

(0 

Inactive 
(proprietary 
companies) 

(d) 

Other Leased 
Properties 

(e) 

0 

0 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 

44 
1/ See note on page 39. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

Cross-checks 

Schedule 410 

Une 620, column (h) 
Une 620, column (0 
Une 620, column (g) 

Une 136 thru 138 column (f) 
Une 118thru 123, and 130 thru 135 

column (1) 

Une 231, column (f) 

Une 230, column (i) 

Unes 207, 208, 211, 212, columns (f) 

Unes 226. 227, column (0 

Unes 311. 312, 315. 316. column (f) 

Une 213, column (f) 

Une 232, column (f) 
Une 317, column (0 

Unes 202, 203, 216, column (0 (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannot 
exceed line 216, column (f)) 

Unes 221, 222, 235. column (Q (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannot 
exceed line 235, column (Q) 

Unes 302 thru 307 and 320, column (i) (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannot 
exceed line 320, column (f)) 

Une 507. column (f) 
Une 508, column (f) 
Une 509, column (i) 
Une 510, column CO 
Une 511. oolumn (0 
Une 512, column (0 
Une 513, column (0 
Une 514, column (0 
Une 515, coiumn (0 
Une 516, column (0 
Une 517. column CO 

Schedule 450 

Une 4, column (b) 

= 

= 

= 

= 

= 

= 

= 

= 

S= 

Schedule 210 

Line 14, column (b) 
Une 14, column (d) 
Une 14, column (e) 

Schedule 412 

Une 29, column (b) 
Une 29, column (c) 

Schedule 414 

Une 19, columns (b) thru (d) 

Une 19, columns (e) thru (g) 

Schedule 415 

Unes 5, 38, column (f) 

Unes 24, 39, column (f) 

Unes 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (f) 

And 

Schedule 414 

Minus line 24, columns (b) thru (d) plus 
line 24. columns (e) thru (g) 

Schedule 415 

Unes 5. 38, columns (c) and (d) 

Unes 24, 39, columns (c) and (d) 
Unes 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, columns (c) and (d) 

Unes 5, 38, coiumn (b) 

Unes 24, 39, column (b) 

Unes 32,35. 36. 37. 40, 41. column (b) 

Schedule 417 

U n e i . column (j) 
Une 2. column (j) 
Une 3. column CD 
Une 4. column 0) 
Une 5. column (jO 
Une 6. column (j) 
Une 7. column (j) 
Une 8, column (j) 
Une 9. column 01 
Une 10, column (j) 
Une 11. column oi 

Schedule 210 

Une 47. column (b) 
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Roadlnitials: IC Year: 1992 

' 

i.":'.' ... • UXti' i ' i i 
'<250 CONSOLIDATE^ INFORMATION 

FORiREVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION 

"''il^ IVo(§r€i8T^^uij^.) 

Line 

No. 

1 

'2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income For Reporting Entity 

Combined/Consolidated Net Railway Operating Income for Reporting Entity 

Add: Interest Income from Working Capital Allowance — Cash Portion 

Income Taxes Associated with Non-Rail Income and Deductions - ^ 

Gain or (loss) from transfer/reclassification to nonrail-status 

(net of income taxes) 

Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income (Lines 1,2,3 & 4) 

Adjusted Investment in Railroad Property for Reporting Entity 

Combined Investment in Railroad Property Used in Transportation Service 

Less: Interest During Constniction , 

Other Elements of Investment frf debit balance) 

Add: Net Rail Assets of Rail-Related Affiliates 

Working Capital Allowance 

Net Investment Base Before Adjustment fbr Deferred Taxes Qines 6 through 10) 

Less: Accumulated Defen-ed Income Tax Credits 

Net Investment Base (Line 11-12) 

Beginning 

of year 

(b) 

•..N/A . . 

916,014 

0 

0 

0 

" 30.426 

946.440 

(172.260) 

774.180 

Endof 

year 

(c) 

" \ 112,572 

846 

317 

436 

114,171 

956.789 

0 

0 

0 

44.326 

1.001.115 

(170,159) 

830,956 

In the space provided, please list all railroads and rail-related afliliated companies which are being 

reported in this consolidated, along with the nature of the business fbr each company. 

Name of Affiliate Nature of Business 

Illinois Central Railroad > ^ n Railroad 

Kensington & Eastem /u^^ i / ^ fA- ' ^^^ ' ' ' ^^ ' ^ / T ' Jl Railroad 

Waterloo Railway Company /̂  / ^ : / ^ / t - ^ ^ - ^ v ^ ^ ' - ' ' ^ ^ ^ Railroad 
Chicago Intermodal Company \ r Q . ^ ^ O L ^ t / ^ Intemiodal Facility 

Mississippi Valley Corporation ' ^ Holding Company 

iHi 

( 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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Illinois Central Railroad Company 1992 

SCHEDULE 250 - PART B 

DttcrntnaCfon of N o n r a U Taxea >.. 

Thts table Is deafened to factlttata the calculation of taxes that are Dfil rafiTalated, ths amount 
to be reported on Schedule 250, Lino 3. 

Port I - DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAILROAD INCOME FOR ALL COMBINEO/COtfSOLIOATED RAtLROADS 
(EXCLUDES ALL RAIL-RELATEO AFFILIATES) 

(1} Detormtne conblnad/conaolldated Adjusted IneoBw f t m eontlnulno operatfona (before taxes) for all >V 
affUtatod reflroads (all classes). Do B S I includ* rafl-rclatad afftlfatea that are not railroads ^ 
<n this part. This represente the total confined /consoltdatad amounta for all (tens listed belou 
for all railroada in the reporting entity. 
Ineeme from continuing eparatiorts (before taxea) ahould ba tha ec|u1VBl*nt of the nunfeers contained i i i n a o 
In tha R-1 schedul* 210, Line 46 adjusted to Include all railroads in the reporting entity —tt±2 L-T, 

- Equity in undistributod earninsSi Nhtch repreaenta th* total of Sehedula 210, Lin* 26 for all 27 9 
railroads In tha reporting entity ,-

- Dividends in ef f t U e t e d companies. (If the affiliate Is $0X or nsro controlled by th* parent ' 
railroad, then deduct 100X ef the affiliate'a dividend. If the affiliate Is less than SOX controlled 4 0 7 ' 
by the parent railroad, than deduct BOX of the effillateia dividend).... -

110,410'' 
s Adjusted inconw from eentfnuins operationa (before taxea). This represents "A" in Item (3) below . 

(1) Detennine Cembtned/Consolfdatad Adjuated Pre-tax NROI for ell railroads in the reporting entity 
Conbinad/Conaolfdatad Pre-tax NROI fer the entire entity, which equala the amount ahoun on . 1 1 2 , 5 7 2 ' 
schedule ZSO, Line 1 

+ Current Proviaion for taxes, uhich repreaenta th* consolidated amoiAta of Schodule 210, Lin* 51 fer 
atl railroada in the reporting entity. (This figure Includaa fagttl Account 556, Income Taxea on Ordinary 3 7 7 4 3 
Income end Account 557, Provision for 0*f«rr«d Taxes - ' 

+ Intorsat Income on working capital allDwance, which repreaenta the totel eonaolidatad intereat-Ineane 
relative to the uorlting capital component of the net Inveatment base end should equal th* ainount ahcwn in 3 0 5 
Sehedule 250, Line 2 for ell railroada fn the reporting entity... • 

+ (iaiaase of pramiuna en funded debt, which repr*s*nta the consolidated total of releaae of premiuii on . Q _ 
funded debt as ehown on Schedule 210, Line 22 for all railroada In th* rapertfng ontlty 

- Total fixed chargea, which represent* the consolidated total of fixed ehargea as ahoun on Schcdulo giO, 4 4 « 4 8 0 
Line i Z for all railroada in the reporting entity 

• ftailroDd-releted income from affiliatea (other than railreeda) which uaa ineludad In eonaolidatad NROI ( 7 3 ] 
(Schedulo 250, Line 1) • 

1 Ofi 7 1 ' ' 
e Combined/Consolidated Pro'Tax Adjuated NROI for atl railroads. This repreaenta «B" in Item (3) below * " -'-̂  

(3) Calculate the railroad-related tax ratio: 96652 ^ 
"B/A" ' 

(4) Compute tha nonrailroad-related conplement: (1 - Rai I read-ralated incoin* ratio) which equal* the .03348 
Nonra 11 road- related tax rat io .'" 

..1 Conpute the nonrailroad portion of the total proviaiona for taxea. Thia equels: 

'̂'The Nonrailroad-related tax ratio (Item (4) above) timea tha total current inoom* tax** accrued 
on ordinary Income (Aeeount 556) which repreaenta th* eonaolidatad amounta of Schedule 210, Lines 3 4 2 
67, 40, and 49 for all railroads in the reporting entity '• 

i D 
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V 
PART M-OETERKINE NONRAILROAD-RELATED ^AXES FOR RAIL-RELATEO AFFILIATES (EXCLUDES ALL AFFILIATED RAILROADS) 

i 6 ) This fs ealeulatad by dividing th* nonrailroad'ralatad Incom* for cembinod rail-related affiliatea by the 
total pra>tex net Income for all combined rail-related affiliatea and multiplying this result by the total 
taxes (currant provision plus deferred). This equals the taxaa on nonrailroad income for all affiliated ( 2 5 ) 
compani ts ~ ^ 

PART III • DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAILROAO'RELATED TAXES 

(7) This is datarmined aa follows; 

342 Total income taxea on nonrailroad-related income for all railroada tn tha reporting entity (Item 5 above).,..— 

+ Total Nonrai Iroad-releted taxea for rafl«related afffltatea (Item 6 abov*} S ^ ^ l 

Equals Total nonrailroad-related taxes (This amount ahould ba tranafarred to Schedule 250, Part A, Lina 3 ) . . . "̂  n ' 
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.-isrf^i^v^ 

^ ^ Illinois 
^ ^ Central 

i / n / 93. 

PLSAiS ©ILSVER THE FOLLOWING CORRESPONDENCE, CONSISTING OP ^ 
m i ^ } , NOT INCLUDING THIS PAGE TO! 

r 0 ^ C W L X J B ^ RECIPIENT 

•^fXi^^(frt '^ '****^^iKrf*s^. COMPANY 

<̂ o X-q^>1- {o%.^^ FAX TELEPHONE NO. 

THSS MATERIAL XS FROM: 

f^Mt^K h^^Uft^// 

312-755- T T I O 

312-755-7554 

CHICAGO. IL 

SENDER 

SENDER TELEPHONE NO. 

FAX TELEPHONE NO. 

SENDER'S LOCATION 

IF YOU DO NOT RECEIVE ALL PAGES, PLEASE CALL THE SENDER AS SOON AS 
POSSIBLE. 
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> îmai o a < n '=r t a t Qĉ  
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52 Road Initiais.lC Year: 1992 

412. WAY ANO STRUCTURES 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Report freight expenses only. 
2 The total depreciation expense reported in column (b), line 29, should balance to the sum of the deprecation expense 

reported in Schedule 410, column (f), lines 136, 137 and 138 
3 Report in column (c) the lease/rentals for the various property categones of Way and Structures The total net lease/rental 

reported in column (c), line 29 should balance the net amount reported in Schedule 410, column (0, lines 118 through 123, 
plus lines 130 through 135 If an entire road or segment of track is leased and if the actual breakdown of lease/rentals by 
property categories is not known, apportion the lease/rentals based on the percentage of the categories' depreciation 
bases to the depreciation bases for all categories of depreciable leased property. Use Schedule 3S2B of this report fbr 
obtaining the depreciation bases of the categories of leased property 

4.Amortization adjustment of each road property lype which is included in column (b) shall be repeated in column (d) as a 
debit or credit to the appropnate line item; the net adjustment on line 29 shall equal the adjustment reported on line 29 of 
Schedule 335. 

5 Report on line 28 all other lease rentals not apportioned to any category listed on lines 1 -27. 
6 Line 11, Account 16, should not include computer and data processing equipment reported on line 37 of Schedule 415 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

IB 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Property 
account 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

29 

31 

35 

37 

39 

45 

-
-

Category 
(a) 

Land for transportatkin purposes 

Grading 

Other right-of-way expenditures 

Tunnels and subways 

Bridges, trestles and culverts 

Elevated structures 

Ties 

Rail and other track material 

Ballast 

Fences, snowsheds and signs 

Station and office buildings 

Roadway buildings 

Water stations 

Fuel stations 

Shops and enginehouses 

Storage warehouses 

Whanres and docks 

Coal and ore wfianres 

TOFC/COFC terminals 

Communteations systems 

Signals and interiockers 

Power plants 

Miscellaneous structures 

Roadway machines 

Public improvements, constnictkin 

Power plant machines 

Other lease/rentals 

TOTAL 

Depreciation 
(b) 

N/A 

1,176 

1 

349 

2,221 

0 

5,271 

4,820 

1,910 

4 

80 

9 

2 

14 

203 

0 

1 

3 

195 

238 

704 

0 

2 

0 

458 

266 

1 

N/A 
17,928 

Lease/Rentals 
(net) 
(c) 

1,225 

1.225 

Amortization 
adjustment 
during year 

Id) 

28 

6 

23 

(1 

(5 

1 

1 

9 

(19 

25 

39 

10 

N/A 
117 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 
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56 -' Road InltlalsrIC 

p. 05 
Year: 1992 

41S. VUPPORTWa aCHEOULE - MQUVMCMT 
(OailtM In Thoueandi) 

L i M 
No. 

1 

a 
a 
4 
8 

• 
7 
0 

fi 
.J9 
,.1t 

., .1? 
19 
14 

IS 
IB 

17 
i a 
19 
20 
81 
92 

aa 
24 

2S 
86 

87 

as 
as 
30 
31 

3S 

93 
34 

as 

38 
37 
33 
3B 
40 
41 

42 

43 

C M M 

Owok 

• 

* 

• 

t 

W 

UOCOMOTNes 

OtaHl Laeamollv* - Ywd 
Dl««al Laeomellv* <• Roid 
Olhor LBeonmiM-Yard 
OlharLBcainalhm-Read 

TOTAL 

FREiaHT TRAIN CARS 
Bax->>Un-40F| 

ie i -P laJn.SOPtf tLoniMr 

QandolB-Plain 

Qendota 7 Epuloood 
HesDar -Covmd 
Hoppw - Opan Top Oan Bw 
HopMf - O w n Top S M A A M 
RaMMfsesr-MAAwi lu l 
RaMa - Non-mMhiniQ«l 
F t t t - T O F O C O F C 
Flat - MuW-laval 
Flat - Sanaral 8«rvioa 
Flat - OA*r 
All Olhar Fivlahl Cara 
CabooMt 
Au tpRuk i 

M I K . Aeaaiprita 

TOTAL FREIGHTTRAIN CARS 

OTHER EOUIPMeNT-AEWNUE FHEiqHT 
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 
RaMoanladTnllera 

Ottwr Ti«Ilai«(M 
RafrlMFatadContainaw 
Olhar Cantiinar* 
Baelai 
Chu i i 
Othar Highway Equip (Fi4 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

FLOATINO EQUIP-RSVCNUfi 86RVICS 
Marina Una-Haul 
Looal Marina 

TOTAL FLOATING EQUPMENT 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 
Paaa and Othar Ravanua Eaulo 

Wartc and Nen-imwnua Equip 

TOTAL OTHER EOUIPMENT 

TOTAL AU. EQUIPMENT (Fraight Ponion) 

Rapeirp 
(tat adipenao) 

(b) 

i.sao 
1«.21* 

21.136 

1.840 
8.438 

8«g 
438 

4,358 
1,883 

338 

79 
SOS 

82 
833 
023 
139 

27 

13.283 

1.488 

1,438 

0 

437 

88 
207 
too 

1,741 

2.801 

40.SI3 

DcpiMiBlian 

Ownod 

94 

948 

303 

las 
177 
228 
71 

»• 
VSfc 4 ^ 

270 

a 
13 
93 

107 
22 

t ^ S O « « » 

7 

7 

0 

320 

y r 
Mt 
T k ^ -Mt 

too 

eS4 

^ t jH - - * * * 

CoplleSMd 

M 

0 

-

0 

0 

0 

214 

214 

214 

AmopiluulAA 

hSi i f tm 
OuftnaYr 

M 

1 
48 

BO 

14 
(131 

(Sl 
21 
(33) 
79 
87 

1 
3 
(8) 

S8| 
to 

118 

0 

0 

7 

S 

(13) 

(1) 

137 

1 Tha data to ba raportad on lina 33 in ool. (b) la tha ameuni wportad In Sohaduia 4i 0, ool. (0. Una 808. raduoad by iho aHooabla portion of Hna 8I6. 
8 Tha data to ba laportad en Una 30 In eoL (b) la tha amount lapeitad In tehadula 410, sal. (0- Una 222, nduoad by tha alloeabia portion of Kna 236L 
3 Tha data to ba raportad on Una 40 In ool. (b] la tho amount raportad In Gohaduia 410, ool. (f). Unaa 302 through 308L raduoad by tho ailooabia 

portion of Una 320. 
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56 Road lnitiaIs:IC Year: 1992 

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT 

(Dol lars in Thousands) 

U n e 

No . 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cfoss 

Chec:k 

* 

* 

* 

• 

Types of equ ipment 

(ei 

LOCOMOTIVES 

Diesel LjO(»motive - Yard 

Diesel Locomotive - Road 

Other Locomotive - Yard 

Other Locomotive - Road 

TOTAL 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Box - P la in -40 Ft 

B o x - P l a i n - 5 0 Ft & Longer 

Box - Equipped 

Gondola - Plain 

Qondola - Equipped 

Hopper - Covered 

Hopper - Open Top Gen Svc 

Hopper - Open Top Spec Svc 

Refrigerator - Mechanical 

Refrig - Non-mechan ica l 

Flat - TOFC/COFC 

Flat - Mu lb- leve l 

Flat - General Seraice 

Flat - Other 

All Other Freight Cars 

Cabooses 

Auto Racks 

Misc. Acessories 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 

HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

Refrigerated Trailers 

Other Trailers (A) 

Refrigerated Containers 

Other Containers 

Bogies 

Chasis 

Other Highway Equip (Frt) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

FLOATING EQUIP-REVENUE SERVICE 

Marine U n e - H a u l 

Local Marine 

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 

Pass and Other Revenue Equip 

Comp Sys <i word piDC equip. 

Machinery - Locomotives 

M a c h i n e r y - F r e i g h t Cars 

Machinery - Other Equipment 

Woric and Non- revenue Equip 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (Freight Porton) 

Repaira 

(net expense) 

(b) 

1,980 

19,218 

21,198 

1,640 

3,468 

589 

428 

4,356 

1,996 

339 

75 

502 

62 

663 

922 

159 

27 

15.226 

1.488 

1,488 

0 

487 

66 

207 

too 
1,741 

2,60t 

40.513 

Oepreciat ion 

O w n e d 

(c) 

54 

249 

303 

135 

177 

228 

71 

36 

1,086 

270 

2 

18 

98 

107 

22 

2,250 

7 

7 

0 

226 

238 

190 

654 

3.214 

Capi ta l ized 

Lease 

(d> 

0 

0 

0 

0 

214 

214 

214 

Amort izat ion 

Ad j . net 

Dur ing Yr 

(e) 

1 

49 

50 

14 

(15) 

(5) 

21 

(63) 

72 

27 

1 

3 

(8) 

52 

19 

118 

0 

.. 
0 

7 

5 

(13) 

(1) 

167 

1 The data to be reported on line 38 in coL (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, coL (0, line 203, reduced by the allocable portion of line 216. 

2 The data to be repoited on line 39 in coL (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410,coL (f), line 222, reduced by ttw allocable portion of line 235L 

3 The data to be reported on line 40 in coL (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, coL (f), lines 302 through 306, reduced by the olloceible 

portion of line 320 
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Road InitialsIC Year:1992 55 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1 Report freight expenses only 

2 Report by typo of equipment all natural expenses relating to ttie equipmant functions (salanes and wages, matenals, tools, suppliers, fuels and 
lubricants, purchased sennces end generaQ 

3 Report in column (b) net repair expense excluding the cost to repair damaged equipmert 

Schedule 415, column (b), will balance to Schedule 410, column (0, as follows 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus line 38 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 202, 203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs) Do not report 
in Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schediie 410. line 204. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 221, 222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report 
in Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schediie 410. line 223. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment Oine 32), Fk>ating Equipment 0ine 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (lme 36), Computer and 
Data Processing Equipment Oine 37), Machinery-Other Equipment Oine 40), plus Worit and Other Non-Revenue Equipment Ome 41) 
compared to Schediie 410, ttie sum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report in 
Sctiedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 308. 

NOTEUnes 216, 235, and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts. 

The allocation of freight car repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instruction 2 -21 , Freight train repair 
costing, 49 CFR 1201 

4. Depreciation expense fbr each class of equipment by car type shall be reported in columns (c) and (d) For improvements on leased 
property, Accounts 732 and 733, use a supplementary Sdiedule 415, wliich will relate to Sctiediies 340 and 342 

Depreciaiion charges reported on columns (c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410, cohimn (f), as follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to Schedule 410. hne 232 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment Oine 32). Fkiating Equipment Oine 35). Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment Ome 36), Computer and 
Dala Processing Equipment Oine 37). Machinery-Other Equipment Oine 40). and Work and Other Non-l^evenue Equipment Oine 41) 
compared to Schediie 410. line 317. 

5. Amortizatkm adjustment of each equipment type which is included in column (c) shall be reported in column (e) es a debK or credK to the 
appropriate Ime ftem, the net adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment omortizatkxi adjustment applicable to equipment used m freight 
service includod in line 39, column (c). of Schedule 335. 

6 Lease/Rentals reported in column 0) should balanceto column 0) of Schedule 410 as folkiws: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410. lines 207. 208. 211 and212. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to Sciiedule 410, line 226 plus 227 (note ttiat Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are 
reported In Schediie 414 and are not to be included in Sctiedule 415). 

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentals for All Other Equipment, lines 32, 35,36, 37, 40 and 41, wiO balanca to Schedule 410, lines 311, 312, 315 and 
316, except for ttie interchange rental on trailers and containeis wtvch Is reported in Schediie 414. Therefore, both Sdiedules 414 and 
415 should be used wtien balancing Lease/Flentals Other Equipment to Sdiedule 410. Do not report in Sdiedule 415 tfie Trailer and 
Container rentals reported in Schedule 414. 

7. Investment base by types of equipment shall be reported in columns (g) and 04 and sfnuld not indude ttie cost of Equipment Used But Not 
Owned wlien tlie rents tlierefore are induded in the rent fbr equipment and Acoount Nos. 31 -21 -00 . 31 -22-00, 31 -23-00.35-21 -00 . 
35-22-00 and 35-23-00. It should include the Cost of Equipmert Owned and Ljeased to Ottiers when ttie rents are induded in ttie rent fbr 
Equipment Acoount ftos. 32-21 -00.32-22-00.32-23-00.36-21 -00.36-22-00 and 36-23-00. 

Property Used But Not Owned should also be nduded when the rent b induded In Aocounb Nos. 31 -12-00,31 -13-00,31 -21 -00,31 -22-00 
and 31 -23^00. indusive. 

Tfw grand total of each equipment accourt In cdumn (h) d Sdiediie 330 sliould equal ttie totals of line items constituting ttie equipment 
acoount totals of cdumns (g) and (h). d Schedule 415. 

8. Accunulated depreciatkxi fbr each dass d equipment stiall be reported in columns 0 and (0. The grand total of each equipmant resenre 
account in cdumn (g). Schedule 335, sliall equal ttie combined aggregate total accumiiated depredation for line Items constituting the 
corresponding equipment accounts reported in cdumns 0) and (j), on Schedule 415. 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - E Q U I P M E N T - C o n t i n u e d 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Crosa 

C h e d t 

Lease a n d 

Rentals (net) 

(0 

11,347 

11,347 

3,169 

2,438 

41 

21 

3,735 

15,658 

138 

279 

111 

196 

2,025 

379 

611 

28.601 

t.845 

1.845 

0 

587 

2.378 

2,965 

44.958 

Depreda t ion t iasa as of 12/31 

O w n e d 

(g) 

1.265 

17,850 

19,115 

1,526 

5,756 

4,032 

1,078 

5,500 

6,896 

5,370 

144 

448 

4.565 

741 

81 

36,135 

0 

0 

2,042 

5,583 

4.521 

12.146 

67.396 

Capital ized 

Lease 

(h) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

596 

596 

596 

O w n a d 

(i) 

73 

(163) 

(90) 

394 

618 

793 

166 

293 

1,991 

803 

7 

45 

333 

240 

(4 

5,679 

0 

0 

547 

BOO 

524 

1.871 

7.460 

Capi ta l ized 

Lease 

(0 

0 

0 

0 

, 
• 

0 

428 

428 

428 

1 The data to be reported on lines 38, 39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) is the investment recorded in Property Account 44, 

alkicated to Locomotives, Freight Cars, and Other equipmenL 

2 The depredat ion to be reported on lines 38.39 end 40 in column (c) is cakxilated by multiplying the investment in each 

element by the effective composite rate for Pioperty Account 44, and then adding or subtracting the adjustment reported in co lumn 

(c) This calculation should equal the amount shown in column (c). Schedule 335 
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SCHEDULE 418 

lnstruc:tion: This schedule will show the investment in capitalized teases in road and equipment by primary account 

COLUMN 

(a) = primary account number and title for which capital lease amounts are included therein. 

(b) = tha total investment in that primary account. 

(c) = the investment in capital leases at the end of the year. 

(d) = the current year amortization. 

(a) = the accumulated amortization relating to the leased properties. 

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - CAPfTAL LEASES 

Pollars in thousands) 

Prinnary Account No. and Title 

(a) 

i e - STATION AND OFFICE BUILDINGS 

37 - ROADWAY MACHINES 

59 - COMPUTER SYSTEMS AND WORD -

PROCESSING EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL 

Total Investment 

At End of Year 

(b) 

5,867 

6,714 

2,638 

15,219 

Capital Leases 

Investment 

At End of Year 

(e) 

35 

170 

596 

801 

Current Year 

Amortization 

(d) 

1 

7 

214 

222 

Accumulated 

Amortization 

(e) 

2 

17 

425 

444 
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A 

Line 
No 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Railway Taxes 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Kind of tax 
(a) 

Other than U.S. Government Taxes 
U.S. Govemment Taxes 

Income Taxes: 
Normal Tax and Surtax 
Excess Profits 

Total - Income Taxes L 2 + 3 
Railroad Retirement 
Hospital Insurance 
Supplemental Annuities 
Unemployment Insurance 

All Other UnKed States Taxes 
Tota l - U.S. Govemment Taxes 
Total - Rai lway Taxes 

Amount 
(b) 

13.224 

8,607 

8,607 
32,026 

2,220 
1.965 
1.000 

45,818 
59,042 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

B. Adjustments to Federal Income Taxes 

1. In column (a) are listed the particulars which most often cause a differential between taxable income and pretax 
accounting income. Other particulars which cause such a differential should be listed underthe caption Other (Specify), 
including State and other taxes defen-ed if computed separately. Minor items, each less than $100,000 may be combined in 
a single entry under Other (Specify). 

2. Indicate in column (b) the beginning of the year total of Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 applicable to each particular 

Item in column (a). 

3. Indicate in column (c) the net change in Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 for the net tax effect of timing differences 

originating and reversing in the current accounting period. 

4. Indicate in column (d) any adjustments, as appropriate, including adjustments to eliminate or reinstate defeired tax 

effects (credits or debKs) due to applying or recognizing a loss cany-fbrward or a loss cany-back. 

5. The total of line 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree with the total of the contra charges (credits) to Account 557, ' 

Provision for Defen-ed Taxes, and Account 591, Provision for Defen-ed Taxes - Extraordinary Hems, for the current year. 

6. Indicate in column (e) the cumulative total of columns (b), (c), and (d) The total of column (e) must agree with the total of 

Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

Particulars 
(a) 

Accelerated depreciation, Sec. 167 I.R.C: 
Guideline lives pursuant to Rev. Proc. 6 2 - 2 1 . 
Accelerated amortization of facilities. Sec. 168.1 R.C. 
Accelerated amortization of rolling stock. Sec. 184.I.R.C. 
Amortization of rights of way. Sec. 185 I.R.C. 
Other (Specify) 
Tax retum adjustment 
1913 land basis adjustment 
Capitalized leases 
Safe harbor leases 
Profit on sale & leaseback 
Claims, severances & other reserves 
insurance affil'iate income 
State deferred taxes 
Deferred land sales 
Other 

Investment tax credit* 
TOTALS 

Beginning 
ofyear 
balance 

(b) 

181,510 

(730) 
9.129 

17) 
(26.134) 

(736) 
(51,760) 

(1.167) 
13.939 

(364) 
24,811 

148,491 

Net credits 
(charges) for 
current year 

(c) 

8,914 

241 
(176) 

1 
271 
153 

(594) 
(153) 

332 
9.512 

18,501 

Adjustments 
(d) 

(4,863) 

(435) 
981 

58 
14,112 

(15.737) 
63 

(1,962) 
(14) 

(13,565) 

(21,362) 

Endof 
year balance 

(e) 

185,561 

(924) 
0.934 

52 
(11.751) 

(583) 
(68.091) 

(1.257) 
11.977 

(46) 
20.758 

0 
0 
0 

145,630 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

• Fcjotnotes: 

1. If flow-through methcxi was elected, indicate net decrease (or Increase) in tax 
ac»:rual because of investment tax credit. 

If deferral methcxi for investment tax cred'rt was elected: 

(1) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of tax liability for current year. 

(2) Deduct amount of current year's credit applied to reduction of teix liability but 
deferred for accounting purposes. 

(3) Balance of current year's credit used to reduce current year's tax accrual. 

(4) Add amount of prior year's deferred credits being amortized to reduce current 
year's tax accrual. 

(5) Total decrease in current year's tax accrual resulting from use of investment 
tax credits. 

2. Estimated amount of future earnings which can be realized before paying Federal 
income taxes because of unused and available net operating loss carryover on 
January 1 of the year fbllowing VnaX for which the report Is made. 
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460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give a brief description for all hems, regardlesi i of amount, included during the year in Accounts 555. Unusual or 
Infrequent Kems; 560, Income or Loss From Operations of Discontinued Segments: 562, Gain or Loss on Disposal of 
Discontinued Segments; 570, Extraordinary Items; 590. Income Taxes on Extraordinary Hems; 592. Cumulative Effect of 
Changes in Acc:ounting Principles; 603. Appropriations Released; 606. Other Credits to Retained Eamings; 616. Other 
Debits to Retained Eamings: 620. Appropriations for Sinking and Other Funds: 621. Appropriations fbr Other Purposes. If 
appropriations released reflect appropriations provided during the year, each account should not be reported. 

For Accounts 519. Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges, if the total In either account exceeds 
10% of net Income before extraordinary Items, describe the three largest Hems in the account and any other items in 
excess of 10% of net Income. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

9 

10 

11 
12 
13 

14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 

20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 

30 

Account 
No. 
(a) 

592 

620 

Hem 
(b) 

CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF A CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE 

1 
APPROPRIATIONS FOR SINKING AND OTHER FUNDS 

MEMORANDA RELATIN 

DebHs 
(c) 

47 

Credtts 
(d) 

23.731 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 

27 

28 
29 
30 

G TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 
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5 0 1 . GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 
(Ooliars in Thousands) 

1 If the respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the peribrmance by any other corporation or other 
association of any agreement or obligation, show the particulars of each contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the close 
of the year or entered into and expired during the year. 
This inequity does not cover the case of ordinaiy commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 years after the date 
of issue. Items of less than $50,000 may be shown as one total. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

Names of all 
parties principally 
and primary liable 

(a) 
TERMINAL RR ASSN OF ST. LOUIS 

(BN, CSXT, IC, MKT, MP. NW. SOU. SSW 

Description 
(b) 

REFUNDING & IMPROVEMENT MORTGAGE 
BONDS SERIES "C" 

Amount of contingent 
liabiltty 

(0 

7.787 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liabiltty 
(d) 

JOINT 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

2. If any corporation or other association was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the peribimanoe by the respondent of 
any agreement or obligation, show the particulars called for hereunder for each such contract of guaranty or suretyship in eflect 
at the close of the year or entered into and expired during the year. 

This lnc|ulry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper mahjring on demand or not later than 2 years alter the date 
of issue, nor does ft include ordinary suretv bonds or underlakinas on aooeals in court oroceecfinas. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Finance Docket number, 
title, maturity date and 
concise description of 

agreement or obligations 
(a) 

PERMANENT FACILTTY 
DUE 1993-1996 

SENIOR SECURED NOTES 
DUE 1998-2001 

Nameofall 
guarantors and sureties 

(b) 
ILUNOIS CENTRAL CORPORATION 

ILUNOIS CENTRAL CORPORATION 

Amount contingent 
liabiltty of guarantors 

56.994 

159.949 

Sola or joint 
contingent 

l i a b i l ^ 
( d ) ' 

SOLE 

SOLE 

Una 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 
(DolUirs in Thousands) 

Using ttie following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and short-term borrowing 
arrangements. Footnote disclosure is required even though the arrangements is not reduc^ed to wrtting. 

1. Disclose compensating balances not legally restricted, lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of 
shcxt-term bcxrowings outstanding at balance sheet date, maximum amount of outstanding bcsrrowings during ti-ie 
pericxl and the weighted average rate of those lx)rrowings. 

2. Time deposits and certificates of deposit constituting compensating balarKes not legally restricrted should be 
disclosed. 

3. Compensating baleince arrangements need only be disclosed fey the latest fiscal year. 

4. Compensating balances included in Account 703, Special Deposits, and in Account 717, Other funds, should 
also be separately disclosed below. 

5. Compensating balarxM arrangements are sufficientiy material to require disclosure in foobxjtes when the 
aggregate of written and oral agreement balances amount to 15 percent or mcxe of liquid assets (current cash 
balances, restricted and unrestricted plus marketable securities). 

6. When a carrier is not in compliance with a compensating balanc:e requirement, that fact should be disclosed 
along with stated and possible sancnons whenever such possible sanctiorts may be immediate (not vague or 
unpredic:table) and material. 

NONE 
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SCHEDULE 510. SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

The principal use of ttiis schedule is to detennine ttie average embedded rale of debt capital. 

1. Debt Outstanding at End of Year 
Une 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 

13 

14 
15 

16 

AccountNo. 

751 
764 

765/767 
766 
766.5 
768 
770.1/7705 

Titie 

Loans and Notes Payable 
Equipment Obligations and Ottier Long-Term Debt 

due Wlttiln One Year 
Funded Debt Unmatured 
Equipment Obligations 
Capttaled Lease Obligations 
Debt in DefauK 
Unamortized Debt Premium 
Total Debt 
Debt Directiy Related to Road Property 
Debt Directiy Related to Equipment 
Total Debt Directty Related to Road & Equipment 
Percent Directiy Related to Road 

Percent DirecUy Related to Equipment 

Debt Not Direcdy Related to Road or Equipment 
Road Property Debt 

Equipment Debt 

Source 

Sch. 200, L 30 
Sch. 200. L 39 

Sch. 200. L 41 
Sch. 200. L 42 
Sch. 200, L 43 
Sch. 200, L 44 
Sch. 200, L 46 
Sum L 1 - 7 
Note l 
Note l 
S u m L 9 and 10 
L 9 divided by L l l 
(2 decimals) 
L I O divided by L l l 
(2 decimals) 
L. 8 minus L. 11 
(L 12 X L 14) 
plus L 9 
( L 1 3 X L 1 4 ) 
plus L I O 

Balance at 
Close of Year 

11,902 

363,864 
495 
129 

(7,6150 
368,775 
154,327 

2.955 
157,282 
98.12% 

1.88% 

211,493 
361,844 

6.931 

Una 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 

13 

14 
15 

16 

II. Interest Accured During ttie Year 
Une 
No. 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

Account No. 

546-548 
546 
517 

Titie 

Total Interest and Amortization (Fixed Charges) 
Contingent Interest on Funded Debt 
Release of Premiums on Funded Debt 

Total Interest 
Interest Affiliated Company Debt 
Net Interest Expense 
Interest Directiy Related to Road Property Debt 
Interast DirecUy Related to Equipment Oebt 
Interest Not DirecUy Related to Road or Equipment Property Debt 
Interest Road Property Debt 
Interest Equipment Debt 

Note 1 . DirecUy related means ttie purpose which ttie funds were used when ttie debt was issued. 
Note 2. Une 21 includes interest on debt in Account 769 — Account Payable; Affiliated Companie 
Note 3. This interest relates to debt reported in Unes 9 and 10, respectively. 

Source 

Sch.210, L 4 2 
Sch. 210, L.44 
Sch. 210. L 22 
Sum of Unes (17 •!• 18) - 1 9 
Note 2 
L 20 minus L 21 
Note 3 
Note 3 

L 22 - (L. 23 + L 24) 
L 2 3 - l - ( L 2 5 x L 1 2 ) 
L 2 4 + ( L 2 5 x L 1 3 ) 

• 

s. 

Balance at 
Close of Year 

44.480 

44,480 

44,480 
16.405 

615 
27,460 
43.349 

• 1,131 

Une 
No. 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 512 

1. Furnish the information called for below between the respondent and the affiliated companies or persons 
affiliated with the respondent, including officers, directors, stockholders, owners, partners or their wives and 
other close relatives, or their agents. Examples of b-ansactions are, but are not restricted to, management 
legal, accounting, purchasing or other type of service including the furnishing of materials, supplies, purchase 
of equipment, leasing of structures, land and equipment and agreements relating to allocation of officers' 
salaries and other (»mmon costs between affiliated companies. 

To be excluded are payments (or the following types of services: 
(a) Lawful tariff charges for b'ansportation services 
(b) Payments to or from ottier carriers for interiine services and interchange of equipment 
(c) Payment to or from other carriers which may resonably be regarded as ordinarily conne<:ted whh routine 
operation or maintenance, but any special or unusual transactions should be reported. 
(d) Payments to public utility companies for rates or charges fixed in conform'rty with government authority. 

2. In ixiiumn (a) enter the name of the affiliated company, person, or agent with which respondent received or 
provided services aggregating $50,000 or more for tfie year. If an affiliated company provides services to more 
than one affiliate and the aggregate compensation amounts to $50,(XX) or rrwre for the year, list all ttie affiliates 
included in the agreement and describe ttie allocation of charges. If the respondent provides services to more 
than one affiliate and the aggregate compensation amounts to $50.(XX) or more for the year, reference to this 
fact should be made and the detail as to the allcx»tion of charges should be stated. For those affiliates 
providing services to the respondent also enter in column (a) the percent of affiliate's gross income derived 
from transactions with respondent 

The respondent may be required to furnish as an attachment to Schedule 512 a balance sheet and income 
statement for each affiliate wtth which respondent carrier had reportable transactions during the year, or 
alternatively, attach a 'Pro forma' balfuice sheet and income statement for that portion or entity of each affiliate 
which furnished the agreed to senrices, equipment or ottier reportable transaction. The statements, 'if 
required, should be prepared on a calendar year beisis in cxjnform'rty with the prescribed scheduels for the 
balance sheet and income statement in Annual Report Form R - 1 , and should be noted (1) to indicate ttie 
method used for depreciating equipment or other property furnished the carrier, and (2) whether the affiliate's 
Federal income tax return for the year was filed on a consolidated basis wtth the respondent carrier. 

3. In column (b) indicate nature of relationship or control between the respondent and the company or person 
identified in column (a) as foibws: 

(a) If respondent directiy controls affiliate, insert the word 'direcT 
(b) If respondent conb'ols through anotfier company, insert ttie word 'indirecf 
(c) If respondent Is under common conta'ol wHh affiliate, insert tiie word 'ccxnmon' 
(d) If respondent is controlled directfy or indirectiy by the company listed in column (a), insert the word 'conta'olled' 
(e) If control is exercised by otfier means such as a management contract or ottier arrangement of whatever 

kind, insert tiie word 'otfier* and fbotnote to describe such anangements. 

4. In column (c) fully describe the ta'ansactions involved such as management fees, lease of building, purchase 
of material, etc. When the affiliate listed in column (a) provides more than one type of service in column (c), list 
each type of service separately and show total for the affiliate. When services are both provided and received 
between the respondent and an affiliate, they should be listed separately and tfie amounts shown separately in 
c»lumn (e). 

5. In c»lumn (d) report ttie dollar amounts of transacrb'on shown and the effect of any change in the method of 
establishing the terms from that used in the proceeding period. 

6. In column (c) report tiie dollar amounts due from or to related parties and, if not tstherwise apparent the 
terms and manner of settiement Insert (P) paid and (R) re<:eived by the amcxjnt in column (e). 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

State particulars of all tracks operated by ttie respondent at ttie close of ttie year, according to ttie following classification: 
(1) Line owned by respondent 
(2) Une owned by proprietary companies. 
(3) Une operated under lease for a specffied sum, lessor being (A) and affiliatad corporation, or (B) independent or not 

affiliated witfi respondent 
(4) Una operated under contract or agreement for contingent rent ovmer being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) 

independent or not affiliated with respondent 
(5) Une operated under trackage rights. 

Give subtotals for each of the several numbered classes, in the order listed above, as well as the total for all classes. 
Lengths of b'ack should be reported to ttie nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord witfi footings: i.e., counting 
one-half mile and over as a whole mile and disregarding any fraction less tfian one-half mile. In column (a) insert 
tfie figure (and letter, if any) indicating Hs class in accordance whh tfie preceding classificati'on. In column (b) give 
tfie various proportions of each class owned or leased by respondent listing each proportion once in any grouping. 
Canadian mileage should be segregated and klentified on separate lines in the various groupings. For each listing, 
in column (d) give 'rts entire lengtfi (tfie distances between termini of single or first main back), and in tfie following 
coiijmns the lengttis of second main track; all ottier main backs, passing bocks, cross-overs and tum-outs; way 
switching backs; and yard swttching backs. These classes of backs are defined as fcjilows: 

Running tretcks. 

Wav swttching fracks. 

Yard switching fracks. 

Running fracks, passing fracks, cross-overs, etc., including turn-outs from tiiose fracks to 
clearance points. 
Station, team, indusiry and other swttching fracks for which no separate service is maintained. 

Yards where separate swttching services ore maintained, IrKluding classffication, house, team, 
industry and otfier ttacks swttched by yard lcxiomotives. 

The returns in columns (h) and (i) should include fracks serving indusfries, such as mines, mills, smelters, factories, 
eto. Tracks belonging to an Industry for which no rent is payable should not be included. 

Tracks leading to and in gravel and sand ptts and quwriers, the cost of whksh is chargeable to a clearing cKscount 
and which are used In getting out material for tfie respondent's use, shcxjid not be included. 

Class (1) includes all lines operated by fhe respondent at tfie close of the year to which it has titie in perpetuify. 

Ciess (2) includes each line, full titie to which is in an inactive proprietary corporation of ttie respondent (i-e., one all 
of whose outstanding stocks or obligations are held by or for the respondent and which is operated by the 
respondent or an affiliated system corporation wtthout any accounting to the said proprietary corpiration). It may 
also include such line wtien the actual titie to all of tiie outstanding stiscks or obligations rest in a corporation 
ccxifrolled by or confrolling the respondent btJt in ttie case of any such incluskxi, the facts of the relation to the 
respondent of the corporation holding the securities should be fully set fortti In a footnote. An inactive corporation is 
one which has been prob'cally absorbed in a ccxitrolling corporation, and which neither operates property nor 
administers its financial affairs; if H maintains an organization, tt does so only for the purpose of complying wtth legal 
requirements and maintaining tifle to property or franchises. 

Class (3) includes all fracks operated under a lease or formal conveyance of less than the grantor's Interest in the 
property, wtth a specific and uncondttional rent reserved. The iact tfiat the lesscx does or does not maintain an 
independent organization for financieil purposes is immaterial in tfiis connecta'on. 

Class (4) is the same as Class (3), except tfiat tfie rent reserved is condttkxial upon eamings or ottier fact 

Class (5) includes all fracks operated and maintained by otfiers, but over which the respondent has the right to 
operate some or all of its frains. In the road of this class, ttie respcxident has no proprietary righta but only the rights 
of a Iksensee. Include in this class, also, all main fracks, indusfriol fracks and shdings owned by noncarrier 
companies and individuals when the respondent operates over them, but does not have exciusiva possession of 
ttiem. 

Road held by the respondent as joint or common owner or a joint lessee <x under any joint arrangement should be 
shown in Ks appropriate class, and the entry of lengtti should be of the entire length of the portion jointiy held. The 
class symbol should have the letter (J) attached. 

Road operated by the respondent as agent for anotfier carrier should not be included in ttiis schedule. 
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700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR 

Une 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

8 

7 

6 

S 

10 
11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

ia 
17 

IB 

IB 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
28 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

30 

• 40 
41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

48 

47 

48 

40 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

SS 

56 

57 

58 

Class 

1 

I J 

TOTAL 

3 

S 

Proportion owned 
or leased by Raspondent 

(b) 

75.0 
66.0 
51.0 
50.0 
40.0 
33.0 

SUB-TOTAL 

CLASS 1 & I J 

100.0 

100.0 

TOTAL 
Miles of electrHed road 
or track inciuded in 
preceding grand total 

Running Iracks, passing Iracks, cross-overs, elc 

Miles ol road 

(e) 
2,555 

1 

1 

2 

2.557 

1 

174 

2.732 

N/A 

Miles o l 
second main 

track 

(d) 
400 

1 

1 

401 

46 

447 

Miles ol 
all other 

main tracks 

(e) 
87 

0 

87 

7 

04 

Miles ol 
passing Iracks 
cross-overs, 
and lurnouts 

(0 
309 

3 

3 

312 

54 

366 

Miles ol way 
switching 

tracks 

(9) 
310 

5 

1 

4 

10 

320 

9 

329 

Miles ol yard 
switching 

tracks 

(h) 
928 

1 

16 

20 

37 

965 

114 

1X179 

2 

Total 

(0 
4.589 

1 

0 

1 

26 

1 

24 

S3 

4.842 

1 

404 

SflA7 

2 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

20 
27 

28 

20 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 
57 

58 
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80 Road Initials IC Year-igg2 

710. INVEMTORY 0= EQUIPMENT - Continued 

Instructions for reporting freight-train car data. 

1 Giveparbcularsof each of the various classes of equipment which respondent owned or leased during the year. 

2. In column (d) give the numlier of units purchased or bulK in company shops. In colunn (e) give the number of new units leased from others. The term 
'nev/ means a unit placed in service for the first time on any railroad. 

3. Units leased to others for a period of one year or more are reportable in column (n). Units temporarily out of respondert's service and rented to others for 
less than one year are to be included in column (0. Units rerted from others fbr a period less than one year should not be induded in column Q). 

1 ' 
UNTTS OWNED. INCtAJOEO IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM O-IHERS 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 
54 
55 

Cross 
Check 

Class of aquipment 
and car designations 

(a) 
FREIGHTTRAIN CARS 

Plain box cars - 40' 
(Bl .B2 ) 

Plain box cars - 50" longer 
(B3 0 -7 .64 0 -7 , B 5 _ , B6__. 
87 .B8 ) 

Equipped box ears 
(All Code A. Except A 5 J 

Plain gondola cars 
(All Codes. G & J 1.J 2.J 3. J 4) 

Equipped gondola cars 
(All Code E) 

Covered hopper cars 
(C I .C 2.C 3.C 4) 

Open top hopper cars—general service 
(All Code H) 

Open top hopper CVS—special service 
(J O. and All Code K) 

Refrigerator ears — mechanical 
(R 5 .R 6 , R 7 .R 8 .R 9 ) 

Refrigerator cars — non-mechanical 
(R 0 .R 1 .R 2 ) 

Flat cars — TOFC/COFC ' 
(All Code P. Q and S. Except Q8 ) 

Flatcars — multi-level 
(All Code V) 

Flat cars — general service 
(FIO ,F20_,F30) 

Flatcars — other 
(FJ J F_2^ F_3^ F_4^ F_5_, F_6) 
( F 8 . F 4 0 ) 

Tank ears — under 22.000 gallons 
(T C T l . T 2.T 3.T 4.T 9 

Tank cars — 22.000 galkms and over 
(T 8.T 7.T 8.T 9) 

All other freight ears 
(A 5 .F 7 .Al lCodeLandQ8_J 
TOTAL (lines 36 to 52) 

Caboose (All Code M-030) 
TOTAL (lines 53 and 54) 

Units in service of respondent 
at beginning of year 

Tme-mileage 
cars 
(b) 

727 

2.411 

917 

192 

3,644 

4.460 

1,124 

66 

98 

182 

659 

1.791 
16.291 

I^A 
16,291 

All others 
(c) 

90 
90 

Changes dur-ng the year 
Units installed 

New units 
purchased 

or built 
(d) 

Newer 
rebuat units 
leased from 

others 
(e) 

0 

0 

Rebuilt u n k 
ac(]uired and 
rebuilt unls 

rewritten into 
property accounts 

(0 

0 

0 

Ail other units 
including 

and second 
hand units 

purchased or 
leased from others 

(g) 

58 

2 

35 

05 

95 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 
54 
55 
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Road Initiais.lC Yoar1992 81 

710. INVENTORY O f EQUIPMENT - Con t inued 

4 Coiumn (m) shouid show aggregate capacity lor aii units reported in coiumns (k) ond (i). as follows. For f re ight - t ra in cars, report the nominal 

cnnacity (in tons of 2,000 Ibs) as provided for in Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Goveming Cars in Interchange. Convert the capacity of tank cars to 

capacity in tons of the commodity which lhe car is intended to carry cusiomanly 

5 T ime-m i leage cars refers to freighi cars, other than cabooses, owned or held under lease arrangement, whose interline rental is settled on a per diem and 

line haul mileage basis under "Code of Car Hire Rules' or would be so settled if used by another railroad 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, A N D LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Une 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

4S 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

52 

53 
54 
55 

Ctianges during the year 
(concluded) 

Units retired f rom 
service respondent 

wtiether owned 
or leased, including 

reclassification 

(h) 

24 

66 

56 

7 

70 

233 

12 

1 

87 

5 

33 
594 

5 
599 

Units at Close of Year 

Owned and used 

(!) 

161 

1,610 

773 

169 

2,121 

964 

1,066 

4 

84 

115 

1.611 

8,678 
85 

8.763 

Leased f rom 
others 

(1) 

542 

735 

88 

16 

1.453 

3,321 

46 

82 

99 

11 

574 

147 
7.114 

7,114 

Total in service of respondent 

(co l (!) & G) 

T ime-mi leage 
cars 
(k) 

703 

2,345 

861 

185 

3,574 

4.285 

1.112 

86 

99 

OS 

689 

1.758 

15.792 
N/A 

15.792 

Aii other 

(1) 

85 
85 

Aggregate capacity 

of units reported 
in cols, (k) & (1) 

(see ins. 4) 
(m) 

54.062 

176,236 

81.109 

17,610 

355,530 

412,959 

87,862 

5,851 

6.435 

6.757 

62.342 

139,583 
1.408,336 

N/A 
1,408.336 

Ljeased to ottiers 

(n) 

-

0 

0 

Une 
No. 

36 

37 

36 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 
54 
55 
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82 Road Infaais'lC Year:1992 

1 
710. INVErfTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCtXINT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
85 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment 
and car designations 

(a) 

FLOATING EOUIPMENT 
S«lf-propelled vessels 

(Tugboats, ear ferries, etc.) 
Non-self-propelled vessels 

(Car floats, lighters, etc.) 
TOTAL Oines 56 and 57) 
HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

Chassis Z l .Z67 .Z68 .Z69 
DryvanU2 .Z .Z6 . 1 - 6 
Flat bed U3 .Z3 
Open bed U4 . Z4 
Mechank»l refrigerator US .25 
Bulk hopper UO .ZO 
InsiiatedU? .Z7 

Tank(l) ZO .U6 
Other frailer and container (Special 

equipped dry van UO .Z8 ,Z9_) 
Tractor 
Truck 

TOTAL (ttnes 59 and 69) 

Units in service of respondent 
at beginning of year 

Per diem 
(b) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 

/Ul others 
(c) 

124 

124 

Changes during the year 
Units installed 

New units 
purchased 

or buiK 
(d) 

New units 
leased from 

others 
(e) 

Rebuilt units 
acquired and 
rebuilt units 

rewritten into 

(0 

All other u n b 
including 

reclassification 
and seeond 
hand u n k 

purchased or 
leased from others 

(g) 

104 

104 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 

66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

(1) Must have fitting code 'CN* to qualify for tank otherwise It is a bulk hopper. 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

Cross 
Cheek 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Changes during the year 
(concluded) 

Units retired from 
service of respondent 

whether owned, 
or leased, including 

reclassification 

(h) 

25 

25 

Units at Close of Year 

Owned and used 

(i) 

0 

Leased from 

oihers 

(D 

203 

203 

Total in service of respondent 

(col . ( i )*0) 

Per diem 

(k) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 

0 

Another 

(D 

203 

203 

Ag^-egate capacity 
of units reported 
incols.(k)&(l) 

(see ins. 4) 
(m) 

0 

Leased to others 
(n) 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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84 Fload Initials iC Year 1992 

710S. UNIT r^lST Of EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DUItING THE YEAR 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Give particulars as roquested, separately, lor the vanous dasscs o! new units and rebuilt units of equipment installed tiy respondent dunng 
the year if information regarding the cost of any units installed is not csmpiete at time of filing of report, Ihe units shoiid tie omitted, but 
referenca to the number of units omitted shouid be given in a footnote, the details as to cost to be given in the report of the following year The 
cost of units undor construction at the dcjse of the year shouid not be reflected in this schedule even though part of the cost appears in the 
proporty account for the year. Indicate in column (o) whettier an installation represents equipment purdiased IP), built or rebuilt by contract in 
outside raiirxjad shnp^ (C), cjr built or rebuilt in oompany or system shops (S) induding units acquired through capitalized leases (ll). 

2 In column (a) list each dass or type of kxxjmotive unit, oar. or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separate line. By dass is meant the standard 
classification used to distinguish types of locomotive units, freight cars or other equipment adopted by the Association of Amencan Railroads, and 
should indude physical ctiaradsristics requested by Schedule 710. Locomotive units should be identified as to power source, wheel 
arrangement, and horsepower per unit, such as multiple-puipose diesel kxximotive A units (B-B), 2500 HP. Cars should be identified as to 
special constnintmn or sennce ctiaiacteiistics, such as alumnium-covered hopper car (LO). steel boxcars-spedal senrioe (XAP). etc. For 
TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as enomerated In Schedule 710. 

3. In noil imn (c) show the total weight in tons of 2.000 pounds. Tha weight of Ihe equipment acquired should be the weight empty. 

4 The cost should be the compleie cost as entered on the ledger, indudng foreign line freight diarges and handling charges. 

5. Data for this schnrii ile shoiid be confined to the unKs reported in Schedule 710, columns (c) and (e) for kjcomotive units, passenger-tiain cars 
and company service cars and oolumns (cl) and (1) for freight train cora, Hooting equipment ond highway revenue equipmenL Oisdose new units 
in the upper section of this schedule and in the kiwer section cfsdose rebuilt units acquired or rewntten into the respondent's accounts The terni 
tiew* as used herein shall mean a unit or units placed in senrice for the firat time on any laiiroad 

6. All unequipped bcjxcare accjuired in wfiole or in part with incentive per iSem funds shoiid be reported on sepomte lines and appropriately 
identified by footnote or sub-hooding. 

NEW UNITS 

Line 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

Class of equipment 
(0) 

NONE 

TOTA 

Number of units 
(b) 

0 

Total weight 
(tons) 

(0 

N/A 

Total cost 
(d) 

0 

Method of 
acquisKion 

(see instnjctions) 
(e) 

N/A 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

REBUILTUNrTS 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

Work Equipment 

TOTAI 
GRAND TOTAI 

0 
0 

N/A 
N/A 

0 
0 

N/A 
N/A 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



85 

o 
• » - « • 
2 2 
o et 

" o 
T3 M 
a g 
«i u 
3 TJ 

o c 
& 3 § 

E 
S 2 

c 
-a 

S r 
u 

TJ 
C 
a 
JS 5 . o" o -8 I 
E 3 S 
3 o a 

« ' ^ -o 
•g S -2 
a .Q o 
C = c 

n E r-
. £ IO g 

a 

• c 
a 
e a 
Q. 

.Q 

a 

§ S 
8 u: 
"" r C 
o O 

a < 

C O l 

u o 
« .E 
£ -D 
cs -8 
C 3 

S £ 
a. 0 

« 5 
3 a 
o •£ 

rs 
< 
E 
E 
o 
U 

o 
Dl 
O 
a 

o 

>> 
S i 

TJ 

c 

S 
c 
'S 
E 

a 

S 
•D 

* £ 
O 

TJ 

E 

•8 OT 
= >. 
U S l 

S l 
TJ 

Ol 
o 

a 
-o 

Q . 01 

E & 

S i= E 

i & « 

a 
o >> 
& 

J l 

E 

o 
E 3 
r d 
T3 
c 
a 

a 
a 

o 
a. 

a I 
•s I 
o £ 
s -
8 S 
o ** 
S S 
•- o 
9 E 

.fi Z 
E a 
C M 

S .-£ 
•> E 
a ' • 
P 

J ! 
3 

TJ 
a 

• 2. 

3 O 

o 
.2-
U 
c 

• | 

I 

< 

a c 
s 
F 
cv 
c 
a 
c 

a 
• f i 

.& 
c 0) 

• o 

f 
Ol 

I 

o 
M 

P 
a 

a 
E 
lO 
M 

» 
o 
.g-
c 
-8 

CJI 

1 

O 

M 

P 
a 
c 
^ 
E 
»-
M 

O 

-5 
.?? 
c 
« 
£ 
a 

£ 

Ol 
c '91 
8 

s 
Ol 

o 
S 

• o 

a 
T3 

1 
1 

TJ 

lu . -
P • 

-iSi 
• c 

a B 
c Q. 
S£ 
S>-a s 
c c 
a o 
£ -D 

.as 
£ a 
» .S» 
1. TJ 

S-8 
° a 
- g 

3 
CT 

£ 

E 
c 

« 
c 
a 
Sl 
a 
a 
n 
a 
' S 
3 
M 

>. 
, a 

c 

£ 
i . 

>• 
S l 
TJ 

a 
01 

s 
I >• .• 
TJ 

I 
a 
E 

1 ^ 

« 

E 

-g 
S 
t 
t . 
o 
ei 
ei 

a. 
TJ 

.2-
01 
c 

E 
o 
cs 
a 
a 

i *• 
cs c 
• o 
» o 
o * 
S a 

8 =s -

E 
c 

% 
c 
a 

S l 

a 

a 

2 

M 

.s 

' £ e 

c 

a 
o a. 

& o 
S o> 

H 
^ 
n o 
C £ 
O ~ 
» O 
O „ 

^t ^1 . Ol 
S: a 

o 

fc-
8. 

•D 
O 

TJ 

3 

.Q 

O 

a 
£ 

cs 
c 

8 
CO 
a 
o. 
o 

• a 
a 
E 
a 
c • 

TJ 

o 

to z 
O 
p 
a 
z 
o 
u 
u 
11. 
< 
tc 
t-
Q 
z 
< 
U 

e 
CM 

.fi 
TJ 
C 

o 

•o 
c • 

S 
o 
(S 
c 
c 
a 
c • 
a. 
c 
o 

TJ 

er 
£ 

| 5 

o 

o 
-D 
C 

TJ 

N 
M 

« 
c 
3 

CS I f 
£ -a 
c *s _ 

a l l 
a a o 

^ I 

E 
I 

g -s-

it 
£ E .i -1 

i ^ S 
= S 2 

TJ - p 

o i 
TJ • 

s 1 . 

o 

v - o i c j ^ i o c o r ^ f l o 

i n 
o 

o 
r« 
CM s 

S l 

-5 
£ 
M 
M 

.S 
E 
a 
t d 
3 

& 
C 

a 

£ 

•9 
O 

2 
E 
3 
C 

E 

3 

s. 
M 

E 
•B 

& 

o 

c 
a 

. 0 • 

o 

a t 

e 
i 
c 

t l 

|2 



86 

1-

-s 
s 
tu 
o 3 

z 
Q 

CO 
IU 
F 

t 
1 
u 
J l 
Q. 

s 
C 
2 

s 

o 
u 

% 
••s 

E 

1 
8" 

1 
£ 

C 
s -

C 
01 
E 
0) 

£ 

TJ 

t l 
o 
o 
cs 
2 

.a 

1 
TJ 

1 
O 

£ 

£ 
S 
c 
E 
3 

8 
c 

oi 

• i 

n 
o 
.a 

•il « .2 

0) C 

11 
o u 

11 
g ."O 
CJI 'es 

o t. 

l l 

CO ^ 

.If 
CJI O 

•- o 
°>£ 
•§s 
-o n 

o e 
Q. o 

u § 

M S 
^ E 

8.-5 

S 8 

& s 

if 
8 l 
c - 5 

3.
 T

he
 te

rm
 "

sp
ot

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

" 
u
p
g
ra

d
in

g
 th

e
 g

en
er

al
 c

o
n
d
iti

o
n

 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
. 

• ^ te 

III 
S . TJ ? IS 3 
•E . C O 

S' i « 

Isl 
CJ . 1 

g
, 

in
sp

ec
tio

n
 ,

a
n
d
 t

h
 

d
 t

h
e

co
st

o
ft

re
a

tm
e
 

1 
w

ith
 lo

ad
in

g
 o

r 
tr
ea

 

-ie
s,

 t
ie

 I
ra

in
s,

 lo
ad

in
 

at
 tr

ea
tin

g
 p

la
nt

s 
an

 
es

sa
ry

 In
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n
 

t E t 

ch
ar

ge
s 

on
 fo

re
ig

 
i t

he
 c

os
t o

f 
ha

nd
i 

e
 o

th
er

 th
an

 th
at

 i 

- o o 

f S c 
Q.--P B 

^ o o 
. E M M 

4.
 

In
 N

o.
 9

, t
ii
e

 av
er

ag
e
 c

o
st

 p
er

 ti
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 
st

or
ag

e
 a

nd
 s

ea
so

ni
ng

 y
ar

ds
, a

nd
 I
n

 ti
ie

 c
a:

 
ca

rr
ie

r's
 o

w
n
 li

n
e
s,

 a
nd

 p
la

ci
ng

 t
he

 ti
e
s

 In
 t

i 
sc

he
du

le
. 

(D 
C 0 
D 2 

si.| 
1.2 « 
8 | 5 

•5 « 
Q. S 
M c 
•5 § 5 

0 -g 

.C 0 ^ S3 
O O J ^ = 

> ! : 0 
CO -o fi. 

1-

^ 
o 
E 
o 
u 
0 
Q 
£ 
c 

i 1 
o 
b 
•5 

1 
2 

1 
1 
1 

•1 
o 
2 

te ^ 

1 
5 

1 
S g 
3 

-D 

_ 
£ S 

1 
is 0 
0 

c 

1 
0 ' 0 

^ 

h 
1^ 

r 
8S 

• 1 

— o 
c o 
•3 z 

*-

CO 

^ 

UJ 
CO 
CM" 

r«-
i n 

S 

^ 

S 

« • 

s 

"n 

M-

< 
^ 

CM 

f 

d 

I 
t 

•n 

5> 

m 
0 
V . 

CQ 
"w 

PI 

CO 

d 

10 

o> 

i 

fe 

1 

(O 

8 

> » • 

CO 

<». 

0 
n 

V 

0) 

(0 

d 

a 
OJ 

d 

Q 
T 

UJ 

OJ 

s 

CM 

s 
r<." 

CJ 
o> 

i 

10 
0 

0 
UJ 

CM 
0> 

UJ 

UJ 

10 

eg 

M 

CO 

CM 

s 

s 

CO 
CO 

*-

CO 

s 

_ l 

i 
CO 

r̂  

l>. 
OJ 

8 

10 

8' 

8 
10 

_̂ CO 

CO 

^ eo 

u. 
1 ^ 

CO 

1 
E 
c 
0 

a 

1 
eo 

t » 

§ • 

1 

(0 

M 
0 
E 
••g 
m 

8 
te 
Q. 

8 
u 
a 

•? 
at 

1 . 

2 

6 
Si 
• 

2 

1 
8 
2 

-



87 

CO 
z 
o 
CO 

z 
IU 

o 
z < 
CO 
IU 

z 

1^ 
Z TJ 
— c 

a 

il 
I - -o 

3 
O 

Q. S 

a a £ 
« ~ c 

S5, - -o 
" OJ 3 

. c e o 
CO -o £ 

S fi => x o o 
•e " -c 
O o n 

Ttt E '^ 

° ^ E o c £ 

•Is 
§•5 1" 
••g -a '-D 
S. 8 8 
.i I £ 
c i TJ ^ 

. C C C 
• 5 0 0 

8 ^ 1 
« c 

cn u 

O 
t 
a o < 
z 
Q 

fi 
m 
lU 

(M 

8 
>. 
o 
£ 
CJI 
_c 

b 
T J 

g 
3 

C 
o u 

i 
S . . 1 
0 S e 

•o •*" •? 

•» ^ c 
.5 :& = 
T; 01 w 

2 o c 
B ^^ o 

1 1 ^ 
Q . 3 

J 8 i 
0 C 

10 
c 

. a 

C -jS 

§ 8 
M : ^ 

•S c 

il 
c o 
E ff 
- ^ 
8 0 
£ § 

fl 

8 t 

« S 
Ol u 
c o 

O 0 

8 * 
u te 
o £ 
£ o 

o 

11 

o 8 

1^ "I 

O a 
0 o 
5 F 
1 I 

I - CO 

1 

^ 8 Q.^ 

11 
f ^ l l 
S3 3 
Q. 73 
CO ' — 

•0 TS 

» o 
Xs o 
ts S a 
£ I £ 

"-5 
10 .«_ o o 

_, c 

l | 

£ ID 

l l 
TJ ^ 

o s 
0 TJ 
10 C 

TJ « 

§ £ 
1 S 

t l 
S- t l 
c? c 

c * 
C9 
c 
o 
o 

TJ 

te .-

•i ^ 
o " 
a S 

S.C 
10 — 

1 i 
fi o 
I §8 

<£ 

o te 

•s .0 ^ ? 
w ^ c 
O TJ •= ~ ^ 
U C TJ S S 
B « B TJ •=! 

£ -o « 5 
S 4> 

^ .>. 3 
.-. o 10 
O o o 
o * ' te _ i 
O S E S 

te te-s 

01 £ M 
5 3 fi 

111 

O TJ « 

8 s£ 

,2 8 S -D 
te 

01 s 

o u e 

ffteS] r 
. § 1 
E Q-
§ Q- - - I 

_ - In 

. 0 

(0 
o 

"Sd 

o 

a ^ 

0 > O " - CM 
CM CM CM 

z 

o TJ 

Is 
o 
te 
i 
M 
O 

JC 
JJ 
J : 

-D 

is 
o 
o 

i 
c 
in 

j e 
o « 
CX 

I 
te 

f 
T J 

c 

3 

C 

C 

I 

C 

"5 

i 

o 
CM 

CM 
CM 



88 

UJ 

UJ 
o 

UJ 
cc 
z 

Q 

5 
3 

eo 
CM 

t 
o 
E 
8 .s 
2 
c 

1 

t^ 

C 

1 

i 
8" 

1 
t C 
01 

1 
-̂  -

TJ t i 

1 8. E 10 

1' 

j l 
E E 
O o 

S'I S o-

t l 
o .-5 
g .5 
8-g 
CO • = 

- 1 
l l 
2 1 

g> o 

TJ O 

1 E 
1 •„ 

II 
.g -5 

li 
^ 1 ' 

.11 
8 "5 

t m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

" 
in

 
ge

ne
ra

l c
o
n
d
iti
o
n

 
T
he

 te
rm

 "s
po

l 
up

gr
ad

in
g
 t
tie

 
ti 

nt
en

an
ce

. 

<M ^ E 

c 

~ 
"o g 

It 
11 
E <o 

t | 
te 8 

8 w 
O : = 

t i i 
i i l 

tfi
e
 p

oi
nt

 o
f 

st
 o

f 
un

lc
ja

d
 

ed
 In

 ti
lls

 s
c 

TSS-8 

os
t o

f 
lo

ad
in

g
 

e
 y

ar
ds

. 
T
he

 
ui

d
 n

ot
 b

e
 In

cl
 

o ra o 

ai
l s

ho
ul

d
 In

cl
ud

 
ne

ra
l s

up
pl

y
 a

nd
 

d
is

tri
b
u
tio

n
 o

f r
a
 

i«8.| 
•5 .c £ 

S.E'-S 

av
er

ag
e
 c

os
t o

f 
n
 

tii
e

 c
os

t o
f 
ha

nd
li 

1
 s

er
vi

ce
 In

 c
on

ne
 

In
N

o
. 

10
, 
tti

e
 

eI
gn

 li
ne

s,
 a

nd
 

de
s 

an
d
 o

f t
ra

il 

o j £ £ 

9 ri 
'Ez 

|2 

1 
'a 

o 
E 

c 

1 
"5 

8 

§ 
•B g 

l l g 

a 

h^ 

"8 
1 g© 

•5 

1 

1 
1 

1 
2 s 
S 

1 "5 
•S 2 

1 

1 
2 s 

1 
1 s 
1 

f 3 

1^ 

•^4 

^ 

§ 
l l l 
DC 

o 
z 

s «J 

§ 

< 
• -

CM 

g 

8 LLI 
CC 

o 
z 

S 
« CM 

m 
CM 

CJ 

s 
I I I 

cc 
o 
z 

"o 
s— 
• v 

o 

O 
n 

f 

§ 
LU 
DC 

o 
z 

Q 

* 

UJ 

g 
8 U l 

oc 
o 2 

8 
d 

UJ 

U) 

(0 

§ 
I I I 

cc 
O 
2 

8 
d 

s eo' 
CM 

8 
d 

1 
d 

8 
d 

^ 

«r 

i ^ 

g 
UJ 
cc 
o 2 

R 
1= 
CM 

s 
^ 

U . 

t«-

eo 

a 

t l 

& 
eo 

0) 

> • 

I 

t » 

1 1 
1 
^ 

c 
TJ 

.5 

1 
1 

1 

"5 

1 
1 •4 
o> 



Road Infaals-IC Year:isg2 SS 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
B 
g 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

724. RAILS LAID IN AOOmONAL -TRACKS ANO IN NEW LINES ANO EXTENSIONS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Give particulars of all rails applied during the year in connection with the construction of new track. 

In column (a) classfy the idnd of rail applied as follows: 
(1) New steel rails. Bessemer process. 
(2) New steel rails, cjpen-hearth process. 
(3) New rails, special alloy (describe more fUi^ in a fbotnote). 
(4) Relay rails. 

2. Returns in eolumns (c) and (g) shouid be reported in WHOLE numbers. Fradions of less than one-half should be disregarded, and fractions of 

one -half or more should be counted as one. 

3. -The returns in eolumns (d) and (h) shoiid include the eost of loading at the point of purehase ready for shipment, ttie freight charges paid foreign 
lines, and ttie cost of hancfling rails in general supply and storage yards. -Rie ecjst of unloading, haulhg over carrier's own lines, and placing tfie 
rails in Iraeks of train service in connection wHh ttie distribution of ttie rail shouM not be included in ttiis sehedule. 

Class 

CJf 
rail 

(a) 

-TOTAL 

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACICS. PASSING 
TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS. ETC. 

Weie 
Pounds 
per yard 

of rail 
(b) 

N/A 

ht of rail 
Number 
oftons 

(2.000 Ibs.) 

(c) 

Total cost of rail 
applied in runn'ng tracks, 

passing tracks, cross­
overs, etc., during year 

(d) 

-

Average eost 
perton 

(2.000 Ibs.) 
(e) 

RAIL APPLIED IN YARD, STATION. TEAM. INOUSTRY 
AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Weig 
Pounds 
per yard 

of rail 

(0 

• 

N/A 

ht of rail 
Number 

oftons 

(2.000 Ibs.) 

(g) 

Total cost of rail 
applied in yard station, 

team, industry, and ottier 
switching tracks during year 

(h) 

' 

Average eost 
perton 

(2.000 Ibs.) 

(i) 

Number of miles new running tracks, passing tracks, cross-over. etc.. In which rails were laid. 
Number of miles of new yard, station, team, indusiry. and ottier switching tracks in whksh rails were laid. 
Track-miles of welded rail instaled on system ttiis year 9.60; total to date 1.974.03. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
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725. WEIGHT OF RAIL 

Give the particulars called for below concerning tiie road and track operated by ttie respondent at ttie ciose of ttie year. Only 
the respondent's proportion of jointiy-owned mileage should be included. Under "Weight of rail," ttie various weights of rails 
should be given. Road and track cjccupied under trackage right or ottier form of license should not be included herein, but all 
road and track held under any form of lease (granting excludve possession to ttie lessee) should be included. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 

Weight of 
rails per yard 

(a) 
Pounds 

140 
136 
133 
132 
131 
119 
115 
112 
110 
105 
100 
90 
85 
80 
77.5 
70 
60 

TOTAL 

Une-haul c o m ­
panies (miles of 

main track 
(b) 

0.07 
767.64 

0.01 
212.64 
56.54 

4.20 
1,002.32 

618.73 
41.32 

1.09 
0.02 

248.68 
37.51 
27.97 
0.04 
0.95 
0.73 

3.020.46 

Switching and 
terminal companies 
(miles of all tracks] 

(0 
Remarks 

(d) 

Ottier railroads' proportions of joint ttacks deducted. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
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92 Road Initials IC Year 1992 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 

Unit Train, Way Train and Through Train data under Items 2, 3, 4. 6, and 12 shall be obtained from conductor's wheel reports (ireight) or similar records 
Unit train service is a specialized scheduled shuttle type service in equipment (Railroad or pnvately owned) dedicated to such service, moving between 
ongin and destination The applicable tanffs and/or contracts generally require that a specific minimum tonnage or quantity of carioads be tendered as 
a unit for shipment on one bill of lading or other shipping document in a solid train for movement between ongm and destination Such tanffs and/or 
ccjntracls generally contain restricted detention prcjvisions and are subject to time-volume requirements which reflect Ihe approximate capacity cjf the unit 
trains for the stated period. Way Trains are defined as trains operated pnmarily to gather and distnbute cars in road service and move them between 
way statkjns or way points Through Trains are those trains operated Ijetween two or more major cxjncentration or distnbution points. Do not include 
Unit Train statbtics in Way and Through Train statistics. A Woric Train is a train cjperated solely or prapcjnderantly for the purpose of transporting 
ccjmpany Ireight, work equipment or cxjmpany empkjyees. Statistics for Worfc Trains sliould be reported under Item 11 only. Statistics related to 
ccjmpany equipment, ccjmpany employees and company freight moving in transpcjrtation trains are not lo be reported in Item 11, but are to be reported 
in IteiTis 4'17, 6-04, 7-02. and 8-04 and 8-05 as instructed in Notes I, K, and L 

(A) Repcjrt miles of road cjperated at close of year excluding industrial tracks, yard tracks, and sidings 

(B) A train-mile b the mcjvement cjf a train a distance cjf 1 mile. In computing train-miles, fractkjns representing less than cjne—half mile shall be 
disregarded and other frocticjns considered as 1 mile. Train Miles — Running shall be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/or 
stations and shall be computed from the cjlficial time tables or distance tables. Train-miles shall rwl be increased to cover the running of kjcomotives 
from shops to terminals, doubling hills, switching, cjr cjther work at way statkjns, cjr for the service of helper or pusher kjcomcjtives or of extra kjcomcjtives 
on double -head cv triple-head trains When the carrier's trains are deioured over fcjreign njads. the miles shall be computed on tha basis of the miles 
actually run and in accordance with Ihe service performed. Train-miles shall be kept separately for trains hauled by kjcomotives and trains moved by 
motorcars. 

(C) A motorcar is a seH-propclled unK of equipment designed to carry freight ex passenger traffic and is not considered a locomotive 

(D) Akxjcjmcjtiveisaself-propelledunitcjf equipment designed solely for moving other equipmenL A kx^motive unit-mile s a movement cjf a 
loccjmotive unit a distance cjf 1 mile under its own power. Include miles made by all kicomotive units. Exclude miles made by motorcars Miles cjf 
kjccjriKJtives in helper seivice shall be cxjmputed on the basis of actual distance run in such service. 

(E) All locoiTKJtives units-miles in road servica shall be based on the actual distancja run baiween terminals and/or stations. Follow instructions (B) 
regarding fractions and official time tables for computing kjcomotive-units 

(F) Train switching kjcomcjt'ive-miles shall be computed at the rate cjf 6 miles per hour for the time actually engaged in such service IrKlude miles 
allowed train kjcxjmotives for performing switching seivicc al terminals and way statKjns 

(G) Yardswitchinglocomotive—miles shall bo computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the time actually engaged in yard switching service. Include 
miles allowed to yard kjcxjmotives for switching servtee in yards where regular switching servtee b maintained and in terminal switching and transfer service 

(H) Use car designaiions shown in Schedule 710 Under Railroad Owned and Leased Cars, Kems 4-01 and 4 -11 , report both foreign cars and 
respondents' own cars while cjn the line of the respondent railroad ki Kems 4—13 and 4-15, report Ihe pnvate-line categories, miles for private lien cars 
(whether or ncjt under railroad controQ and shipper-owned cars. A car-mile b a movement cjf a unK cjf car equipment a distance of 1 mile. Repoit miles 
made by flatcars carrying loaded highway trailers or empty highway trailers moving under revenue billmgs as kjaded freight c»r-miles and miles made 
by flatcars carrying other empty highway trailers as empty freight car-miles. Exclude miles made by motorcars and repoit miles made by business car of 
cjther than reporting camer as sleeping <:ar-miles in Kem S-03 Repoit mail, express baggage cars and combinatten cars other than 5-02 combination 
cjars. in Kem 5-05. 

(0 Exclude from Kem 4-01 . 4 -11 , 4-13, and 4-15 car-miles of work equipment cars carrying company freight and no-paymentcjarsmcjving in 
transportatten trains. Include such c»r-mils in Kem 4-17, 4-16, and 4-19. Nopayment car-miles are miles made by private-line cars (otherthan 
railroad cjontrolled) and shipper-owned cars for which the railrcjad dcjes not reimburse the cjwner cjn a kiaded and/or empty mile basb. If the payment for 
the kiaded miles includes the empty miles, the kiaded and empty miles should not be considered no-payment car miles 

(J) Fteport miles actually run by passenger-train cars in transportatkin service. Passenger-train car-miles incjlude miles run by coacfies and cars in 
which passengers are carried at regular tariff fares wKhout extra ctiarge fcx space occupied; miles run by combinotkm passenger and baggage, -
passenger and mail, passenger and express; miles run by sleeping, parfcx' and otlier cars for which an extra fare b cfiarged; miles njn by dining, cafe, 
and other ears devoted exclusively to the serving of meab and other refreshments and by dub, kjunge. and observatkin cars; and miles run by other 
passenger-train txis wliere servtees are combined such as Ijaggage, express and mail. 

(K) From conductors' or dbpatchers' train reports or other appropriate source, oompute weight in tons (2,000 pounds). Kem 6-01 Includes weight of all 
kjcomotive unKs moved 1 mile in transportatten trains Ton-miles of motorcars should be excluded. Kems 6-02 and 6-03 represent tons behind 
locomotive unKs (cars and contents, cabooses) moved one mile in transportation trains (excluding non-revenue gross ton-miles). Non-revenue gross 
ton-miles in transportation trains include work equipment and cars canying company freight (and otfier contents). Use 150 Ibs. as the average weight 
per passenger, and 4 tons as the average weight of contents of each head-end cor. 

(IJ From conducjtors' train repoits or other appropriate source, compute ton-miles of freight Ton-miles represent the number of tons of revenue and 
non—revenue freight moved one mile in transportation train Include net ton-miles in motorcar trains. Exclude I c l shipment of freight handled in 
mixed baggage express cars Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should conespond to the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 - - Conduded 

(M) Road service represents elapsed time of transpoitation Irains (both ordinary and light) between the time of leaving the initial terminals and the time 

at the linal terminals, including trains switching at way stations and delays on road as shown by conductors' or dispatchers' tram reports Include time of 

motorcar service performed by train locomotives at terminals and way stations Report in Kem 9 - 0 2 train switching hours included in Kem 9 - 0 1 Train 

switching is the time spent by the train while performing switching service at terminals and way stations where no regular yard service is maintained A 

train hour b independent of the number of kicomotives in the train 

(N) Yard switching hours are hours expended in switching service performed by yard crews n yards where regular swKching servtee is maintained, 

including swKching and transfer service in connection with the transportation of revenue and mctdentally of company freight. Hours in yard 

swKching are independent of the number of kicomotives used. 

(O) Work—train miles Inside the miles run by trains engaged in company service such as official inspection, inspection trains for railway Commissioners 

fbr which no revenue b received, trains running special wKh flre apparatus to save carrier's property from destructten; trains run for transporting the 

carrier's empkjyees to and from work when no transportation charge b made, wrecking trains, trains run solely for the purpose of transporting company 

material; trains run fbr distributing material and supplies for use in connectkin with operations; and all other trains used in worfc—train services. Ejcciude 

miles mn by locomotives while engaged incidentally in swKching company materiab in company shops or material yards in connection wKh regular yard 

swKching service ex in switching equipment for repairs between yards and straps. 

(P) The number of loaded freight cars sliall be obtained from the conductors' wheel report and shall be the sum of all loaded cars handled by each train. 

For example, if a car moves loaded (1) in a way tram from the ongination points, (2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way train to tfie destination point 

the total count of k iaded cars would be four two counts for the movements in the way trains and two counts for the movements In through trains. 

Therefore, each cjar originated or received from a connecting carrier receives an inKial count, plus one cjount fcx each subsequent physical transfer 

between trains on respondent lines No addKional count is given because of crew change ex d ianges in track identific»Kkin number unless there is a 

physical transfer of the cor between Irains Each car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a toaded car. 

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC trailers/containers, automobiles and trucks) kiaded and unloaded to and from TOFC and muKiple level freight cars when the 

work b performed at tf ie railroad's expense. 

(R) Report the number of toaded revenue trailers/containers picked up, plus revenue trailers/containers delivered in TOFC/COFC and in highway 

interchange servtee. when the woric is performed at the railroads' expense. (Performed at railroads' expense means that railroad employees perform the 

servtee ex that tf ie railroad hires a subsidiary or outside contractor to perform the service.) Do IKK indude those trailers/e»ntainers whteh are pteked up 

or delivered by a shipper or motor earner, e t c , when a tanff provision requires the shipper-molcx e»mer, etc.. and not the railroad to perform tfiat 

service, ftote. The count should reflect the traileis/exintaineis fcx which expenses b reported in Schedule 417, Line 2. Column (b) 

(S) Report under Marine Teiminals. Kem 16, the tons loaded onto and untoaded from marine vesseb at the expense of the reporting railroad. 

(T) Report the total number of foreign railroad cars on line at the end of the year (except surplus cars, see betow). Foreign reulroad cars refer to freight 

cars owned by either railroads whose interiine rental is settled on time (by hour) and actual line -hau l mileage ejfiarges under the Code of Car Hire Rules. 

Carriers will be govemed by local ixinditions in determining whettier a cxr at an interchange pomt should be cxinsidered 'on line.* Unserviceable cars 

include cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs They indude cars on repair tracks repaired and awahing swKching, cats on repair tracks 

undergoing or awaKIng repairs swKching, cars awaKing mejvement to repair tracks held in train yard (excluding cars which are to be repaired in train yard 

wKhout loss of time), e;ar moving empty in trains en route to sfiop, and cars stored awaHing disposKion. 

Surplus cars are cars whteh are in senriceable condKion for loading exi the last day of the year, but have not been placed fbr kiading wKhin 48 hours. 

Thb count can be an annual average based on weekly count of cars tfiat fiave neit been plaexd lor kiading wKhin 46 fiours. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Une 
No 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Item description 
(a) 

1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 
2. Train Miles - Running (B) 

2-01 Unit Trains 
2-02 Way Trains 
2-03 Thrcjugh Trains 
2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 
2-05 Motorcars (C) 
2-06 TOTALALLTRAINS flines 5,6) 

3. Locomotive Unit Miles fl}) 
Road Service (E) 

3-01 Unit Trains 
3-02 Way Trains 
3-03 Through Trains 
3-04 TOTAL flines 8-10) 
3-11 Train Switching (F) 
3-21 Yard Switching (G) 
3-31 TOTALALLSERViCESfline11,12,13) 

4. Freight Car-Miles (thousands) CH) 
4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded 
4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-012 Box-Equipped 
4-013 Gondola-Plain 
4-014 Gondola-Eqiipped 
4-015 Hopper-Covered 
4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Sennce 
4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Sennce 
4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-019 Refrigerator-Non-Meclianical 
4-020 Flat-TOFC^OFC 
4-021 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-022 Flat-General Seivice 
4-023 Flat-Ail Ottier 
4-024 All Ottier Car Types-Total 
4-025 TOTAL (Unes 15-29) 

Freight train 

05) 

2,732 
XXXXXX 

1,607,355 
1,189,185 
2,352,823 
5,149,363 

-
5,149,363 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

4,749,760 
2,386,593 
7,244,649 

14,381,002 
131,586 

1,349,358 
15,861,946 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

12 
19,359 
13,693 
4,572 
3,458 

45,635 
23,219 

2,094 
145 

1,312 
7,009 

57 
327 

4,226 
6.785 

131,903 

Passenger train 
(0 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 

0 
-

0 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

0 
xxxxxx 

-
0 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

• xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - - C o n c l u d e d 

Une 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 
4 -15 Private Une Cars - Empty (H) 
4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-151 Box-Plain50-Foot and Longer 
4-152 Box-Equipped 
4-153 Gondola-Plain 
4-154 Gondola-Equipped 
4-155 hHopper-Covered 
4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Sennce 
4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-160 Rat-TOFC/COFC 
4-161 Rat-Multi-Level 
4-162 Rat-General Service 
4-163 Rat-All Ottier 
4-164 Tank Under 22.000 Galkjns 
4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 
4-166 All Ottier Car Types 
4-167 TOTAL flines 65-81) 
4 -17 Work Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles 
4 -18 No Pavment Car-Miles (1) 
4 -19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type (Note) 
4-191 Unit Trains 
4-192 Way Trains 
4-193 Through Trains 
4-194 TOTAL flines 85-87) 
4 -20 Caboose Miles 

Freight ttain 
(b) 

XXXXXX 

85 

29 
5 

10,659 
6 

29 
13 

128 
1,350 

472 
15.965 
10,318 

39,059 
198 

110,314 
XXXXXX 

144,808 
43,511 

258,199 
446,518 

62 

Passenger ttain 
(c) 

XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Une 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 

- 88 
69 

(1) Total number of loaded miies 58.781,582 and empty miles 51,532,749 by roadrailer reported above. 

Note: Une 88 total car miles Is equal to ttie sum of Unes 30, 46. 64, 82, 83 and 84. Accordingly, ttie car miles reported on Unes 
83 and 84 are to be allocated to Unes 85, 86 and 87 and Included in ttio total shown on Une 88. 
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755. RAILROAO OPERATING STATISTICS - - Concluded 

Une 
No 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
SO 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

Cross 
Check Item descnption 

(a) 

4 - 1 1 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Empty 
4-110Box-Plain 40-Fbot 
4 -111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4 -112 Box-Equipped 
4 -113 Gondola-Plain 
4 - 1 1 4 Gondola-Equipped 
4 -115 Hopper-Covered 
4 -116 Hopper-Open Top-General Seivice 
4 -117 Hopper-Open Top -Special Senrice 
4 -118 Refriaarator-Mechanical 
4 -119 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4 -120 Rat-TOFC/COFC 
4-121 Flat-Multi-Level 
4 -122 Flat-General Sennce 
4 -123 Rat-Al l Ottier 
4-124AII Otfier Car Types 
4-125TOTAL (Unes 31 -45) 
4 - 1 3 Private Une Cars - Loaded (H) 
4 -130 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4 -131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4 - 1 3 2 Box-Equipped 
4 -133 Gondola-Plain 
4 - 1 3 4 Gondola-Equipped 
4 -135 Hopper-Covered 
4 -136 Hopper-Open Top-General Senrice 
4 -137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Setvice 

4-139Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4 -140 Rat-TOFC/COFC 
4-141 Flat-Multi-Level 
4 -142 Flat-General Sennce 
4 -143 Flat-All Other 
4-144Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 
4-145Tank-22.000Gallons and Over 
4 -146 All Ottier Car Types 
4 -147 TOTAL Oines 47-63) 

Freight train 
(b) 

xxxxxx 
3 

14.438 
11.642 
5.463 
3.518 

45.841 
23.159 

2,342 
112 

1327 
743 
62 

368 
4.430 
6.983 

120.331 

xxxxxx 

1.166 

36 
5 

6.999 
6 

29 
18 

135 
16.391 

400 
11.919 
7.609 

44.713 

Passenger train 
(c) 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Une 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
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ICRR ACCOUNTING 

Road Inliltli: / C « 

P . 02 

Vnr , . ^ 

TSS. RAILROAO OPERATING BTATIS'Vj^JS - Continuid 

i f " 

Line 
No 

Crou 
Chtck 

Item detcnpiiun 

111 

Fit ighl iriin 

fb) 

PaiKHf cr Imn 

ic) 

Lira 
No 

^ \ 5 Pnvaie Lira Cw-Empiy iHl XXXXXX xxxxxx 
6.1 4-150 BoX'Pllin 40>F(X)I 
66 4-IJI Box-Plim .10-Fooi inU Liinur 32: 

xxxxxx 63 

xxxxxx 66 
67 

68 

4-lii Bu»-Equipp«d xxxxxx 67 
4-1.̂ 3 Cundola-Pliin xxxxxx 68 

69 4.|54 Conduli-Equipped xxxxxx 69 
70 *'ISS Hopper-Covtred xxxxxx 70 
71 4.156 Hopper-Open Tup-Grncrsl Scrvifc xxxxxx 71 
72 4-157 Hupper-Opcn To>Specul Service xxxxxx 72 

73 4'lSg Rcfrigeralor-.MefhMJciil xxxxxx 73 

74 *- \y i RetrigwiioT-Nen-Mtchsnitil xxxxxx 74 

7J 4-160 Flil-TOFOCOFC xxxxxx 75 
76 4-161 Rit-Mvhi-Level . xxxxxx 76 

77 •i'162 Fltl-Cenenl Service 

W 7 ^ 
xxxxxx 77 

78 4-16} Flaw All Other xxxxxx 78 
79 4.164 Tank-Under 22.000 Oillont JS xxxxxx 79 

80 -4-165 T«ik-22.000GallontanitOver i f i ^ xxxxxx 
81 4-166 All Other Car Typei xxxxxx SI 
82 4-167 TOTAL (lines 69-8n -mil xxxxxx 82 
8} 4.17 *'ork Equipmtni md Company Freighi Ciiw.Milet XXXXXX 83 
84 4-18 No Paymem Car-Miln (11' XXXXXX 84 

4-19 Toal Ctr-Miltt by Trtin Typt XXXXXX XXXXXX 

85 4-191 L'nil Trams 

JL 
87 

4-193 Way Trains B ^ 
4-193-Through Trains TglTT 

XXXXXX ss 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

88 4-194 TOTAL liinet BS-87i H%,\m.. 
89 ± 4-20 CobooM Milei 

'Toul numbtr of loaded milei and empty miltt by Toadrtller repoited above. 

o- ^ -

pfstJ^V 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 89 

bf (7 

Vy-
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98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 

112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 

6 Gross Ton-Miles (Uiousands) (K) 
6 -01 Road Locomotives 

6 -02 Freight Trains. Cars. Cnts.. and Caboose 
6-020 Unit Trains 
6-021 Way Trains 
6-022 Through Trains 
6 -03 Passenger-Trains. Cars, and Cnts. 
6 - 0 4 Non-Revenue 
6-05TOTAL (lines 98-103) 

7. Tons of Freight (ttiousands) 
7 -01 Revenue 
7 -02 Non-Revenue 
7 -03 TOTAL (lines 105. lOQ 

8. Ton-Miles of Freight (ttiousands) (L) 
8 -01 Revenue-Road Service 
8 -02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Senrice 
8 - 0 3 TOTAL (lines 108.109) 
8 -04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 

8 -05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 
8-06TOTAL (lines 111, 112) 
8-07TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (lines 110,11!? 

9. Train Hours (M) 
9 -01 Road Seivice 
9 - 0 2 Train Switching 

10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 
11. Train-Miles Work Trains (0) 

11 - 0 1 Locomotives 
11 - 0 2 Motorcars 

12. Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) 
12-01 Unit Trains 
12-02 Way Trains 
12-03 Through Trains 

13. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers and Containers Loaded and Unloaded (Q) 
14. Multi-Level Cars-No. of Motor Vehicles Loaded and Unloaded (0) 
15. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R) 
16. Revenue Tons-Marine Teiminal (S) 

16-01 Marine Terminals-Coal 
16-02 Marine Temiinals-Ore 
16-03Marine Terminals-Otfier 
16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 

17. Number of Foreign Per Oiem Cars on Une (T) 
17-01 Seivieeable 
17-02UnSeiviceable 
17-03 Surplus 
17-04TOTAL (lines 130-132) 

XXXXXX 
2,021,193 

XXXXXX 
11,317,883 
3,057,902 

18,810,117 

316,434 
35,523,529 

XXXXXX 
68,500 

1.284 
69,784 

XXXXXX 
18,734,614 

18,734,614 
205,553 

205,553 
18,940,167 

XXXXXX 
290.129 

21,931-
224,893 

XXXXXX 
5.710 

XXXXXX 
287.006 
233.489 
252.367 
83.200 

968 
17,786 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 
48.517 

288 

48.805 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
0 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 
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VERIFICATION 

The foregoing report shall be verified by the oath of the officer having conttoi of the accounting of the respondent. 
This report shall also be verified by the oath of the president or other chief officer of the respondent, unless the 
responident states that such officer has no confroi over the respondent's accounting and reporting. 

OATH 

(To be made by the officer having corrtrol of the accounting of ttie respondent.) 

State of ILUNOIS 

County of COOK 

JOHN V. MULVANEY 
(Insert here name of ttie affiant.) 

makes oath and says that he is CONTROU-ER 
(Insert here the official titie of the affiant.) 

Of ILUNOIS CENTRAL RAILROAD COMPANY 
(Insert here the exact legal titie or name of the respondent.) 

that it is his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondent and to confroi the manner in 
which such books are kept; ttiat he knows that such books liave been kept in good faith during the period covered 
by this report; that he knows ttiat the enfries contained in this report relating to accounting matters have been 
prepeved in accordance with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts for RailroEicIs and otiier accounting 
and reporting directives of this Commission; that he believes ttiat all ottier statements of fetct contained In this 
report are frue, and that this report is a correct and complete statement, accurately taken from the books and 
records, of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent during the period of tirne from and irxiiu^ng 

January 1,1992 to and including December 31,1992 

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a Notary Public in and for the State and county above named, this 
MARCH, 1993. 

(Signature of affiant) 

day of 

My commission expires 

Use an 
LS. 

MZUa>UIAA>. ^ 1 j ^^7 
^OFPICWLSgM.* 

MARETTA D. SULLIVAN 
impression lea l t u n r i n M c , Stale o( lUnata 

My OommlBakin Exptres 1-31-S7 

~yiii (ihuit^ fc). sLi Dfu^\ 
(Signature of officer authorized to adm administer oaths) 

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 
(By the president or other chief officer of the respondent.) 

State of ILUNOIS 

County of COOK 

DALEW. PHILUPS 
(insert here name of ttie affiant.) 

makes oath and says that he is VICE PRESIDENT AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
(Insert here the official titie of the affiant.) 

Of ILUNOIS CENTRAL RAILROAD COMPANY 
(Insert here ttie exact legal titie or name of the respondent.) 

that he has carefully examined the foregoing report; that he believes that all statements of feet contained in the 
said report are frue, and that ttie said report is a correct and complete statement of ttie business and affeirs of ttie 
above-named respondent and ttie operations of its property during ttie period of time from arxl Including 

January 1,1992, to and including December 31,1992 

Subscril 

(Signature of affiant) / 

ubscrited and sworn to before me, a Notary Public in and for ttie State and county above named, ttiis 
0 - 4 " ^ day of MARCH, 1993. 

My commission expires 

Use I n 
LS 

-tAU 31. l^^-7 
'VH IILIAL UUHL' 

MARIETTA D. SULLIVAN 
NeiayPubie, Stale of HkMls 

Impressk iseafayConmistionEiipliiw 1-91-07 

^ 

(Signature of officer auttiorized to administer oat oattis.) 
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MEMORANDA 

(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Office addressed 

Name Title 

Date of letter 
or telegram 

Month Day Year 

Subject 

Page 

4 ^ ^ 

Answer 

needed 

Answer | 
Date of letter 

Month Day Year 

File number 
of letter or 
telegram 

CORRECTIONS 

Date 

correction 

Month 

-7 
/ 

Day 

D'l 
Year 

5̂3 

Page 

"C? G r̂ c l 9C r̂  

Authority 
Letter or 

telegram of 

Month 

6 
Day 

^ ^ 
Year 

f^ 

Officer sending letter 
or telegram 

Name 

>7.Hk 

. 

Commissior 
file number 

Title , , . 

•S)'-̂  h t r i ' r ^ ^ ' / . 

Clerk making 

correction 

Name 

t i i j a - v — 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 
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1 INDEX 

Accumulated depreciation 
Road and equipment leased 

1 From ottiers 
Improvements to 
To ottiers 

Owned and used 
Accmals -Railway tax 
Analysis of taxes 
Application of funds-Souroe 
Balance sheet 
Capital stock 
Car. locomotive, and floating equipment-Classification 
Changes in financial position 
Company senrice equipment 
Compensating balanees cuid short-term borrowing 
arrangements 

1 Consumption of fuel by motive-power units 
Contingent assets and liabilities 
Crossties (see Ties) 
Debtholdings 
Depreciation base and rates 
Road and equipment leased 

From ottiers 
Improvements to 
To others 
Owned and used 

Electiic locomotive equipment at close of year 
Equipment — classified 
Companv senrice 
Floating 
Freiqht-frain cars 
Highwav revenue equipment 
Passenger-frain cars 

Inventory 
Owned - Not in serrice of respondent 

Equipment'Leased, depreciation base and rate 
From others 
Improvements to 
Reserve 

1 To others 
1 Reserve 

Equipment — Owned, depreciation base rates 
1 Reserve 

Expenses-railway opreating 
Exfraordinary items 
Federal Income taxes 
Rnancial position - Changes in 
Roating equipment 
Freight car loaded 
Freight-ttain cars 

Fuel consumed diesel 
Cost 

Funded debt (see Debt holdings) 
Guaranties and suretyships 
Identity of respondent 
Items in selected income and retained eamings accounts 
Invesbnents in common stocks of affiliated companies 
Invesbnents and advances of affiliated companies 
Railway pioperty used in fransportation senrice 
Road and equipment 
Changes during year 
Leased propetty-inprovements made during the year 

Page 
No. 

38 
38 
41 
35 
63 
63 
21 
5 - 9 
20 

78-83 
21-22 

79 

67 
91 
8 

69 

34 
32-33 

40 
34 
68 

78-83 
79 

82-83 
80-81 
82-83 
78-79 
78-83 

78 

34 
37 
38 
40 
41 
34 
35 

45-53 
17 
63 

21-22 
82-83 

94 
80-81 

94 
91 
91 

66 
2 

65 
30 

26-29 
42-43 
32-33 
32-33 
32-33 

Leases 
Locomotive equipment 
Electric and ottier 

1 Consumption of fuel diesel 
Locomotive unit miles 
Mileage-Average of road operated 
Of main fracks 
Of new tracks in which roils ware laid 
Of new fracks in which ties were laid 

Miscellaneous Kerns in retained income accounts for tiie year 
Motorcar car miles 
Motor rail cars owned or leased 
Net income 
Oatti 
bperating expenses (see Expenses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) 
Statistics (see Statistics) 

prdinaiy income 
Private line cars loaded 
Private line cars empty 
Flails 

Laid in replacement 
Charges to operating expenses 

Additional fracks. new lines, and extensions 
Miles of new frack in which rails were laid 

[weight of 
Railway - Operating expenses 
Railway - Operating revenues 
ResuHs of Operatons 
Retained income unappropriated 
1 Miscellaneous items in accounts for year 
Revenues 

Freight 
1 Passenger 
Road and equipment - Invesbnent in 

Impiovements to leased property 
Resen/e 

Leased to others - Depreciation base and rates 
Reserve 

Owned - Depreciation base and rates 
Reserve 

Used - (Tepreciation base and rates 
Reserve 

Road - Mileage operated at close of year 
By States and Temtories 

Securities (see Invesbnents) 
Short-term bonxjwing arrangements-Compensating 
beUances and 
Sinking funds 

Souree and application of woricing capital 
Specialized seivioe subschedule 
Statement of changes in financ'el position 
Stock outstanding 
Changes during year 
Number of security holders 
Total voting power 

Value per share 
Voting rights 
Supporting schedule - Road 
Suretyships - Guaranties and 
Ties laid in replacement 
Ties - Additional backs, new lines and extensions 
Tracks operated at close of year 

P«ae 
No. 

61 
78 
78 
91 
04 
85 

88 
87 
65 
94 
79 
17 
98 

16 
95 
95 

88 
45 
89 
88 
89 

45-53 
16 

16-17 
19 
65 

16 
16 

32-33 
32-33 

38 
40 
41 
34 
35 
34 
35 
74 
75 

67 
7 

21-22 
60 

21-22 
20 
20 

3 
3 - 4 

3 
3 

56-57 
66 
86 
87 
741 
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INDEX - Continued 

Page 
No. 

101 

Page 
No. 

Miles of. at close of yeer 75 Ton-miles of freight 97 
Track and boffic conditions 85 TOFC/COFC number of revenue freilers and containers 
Train hours, yard switching 97 loaded and unloaded 07 

3 
90 

Train miles 94 Voting powers and elections 
Tons of freight 97 height of rail 
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